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COMPANY INFORMATION

VISION

To become the preferred Financial Services provider in Pakistan, assisting Individuals, Companies
and Financial Institutions find optimal Capital Markets related solutions

MISSION

To offer a wide range of products and services in a transparent manner with an emphasis on
integrity and client confidentiality

To provide customers with complete and innovative solutions by using the best minds and
technology

- A AnnualReport2022



. 'c‘g)|§|t|u|

COMPANY INFORMATION

Board of Directors

Audit Committes

Human Ressurce &
Remuneration Committes

Chief Financial Officer
Acting Company Socratary
Head af Internal Audit

Extérnal Auditors

Bankers

Tax Advizors

Legal Advisors

Rating Company

Share Registrar

Registered Office

Lt. Gen. Tariq Wasesm Ghazl (Retd.)
Mr. Muhammad NaJam Ali

Mirs. Hanna Khan

Mir. M. Zulgarnain Mahmoad Khan
BAr. Al Akhtar Ali

B, Malik Khurram Shahzad

BAE. Hasan Shahnawas

M. M. Zulgarnain Mahrmood Khan
Bar, all Akhrar Ali

. Rizwan Yousuf

B, Hasan Shahnawaz
Br. M. Zulgarnain Mahmoaod Khan
Brs. Hanna Khan

bir, Mohammad Qmair Rashid
M. Rizwan Yousuf
M. Rinwan Yausuf

KPMG Taseer Hadi & Ca.,
Chartered Accountants

Sheikh Sultan Trost Building Mo 2
Besurmant Road, Karachi

Askari Bank Limited
Bank AHalah Limited
Bank of Punjab
Hakib Metrapalitan Bank Limited
15 Bank Linndited

MCE Bank Limited
Meezan Bank Limited
MCE Islamic Bank
Hakbib Bank Limited
Sindh Bank Limived
Bank Al Habil
United Ban Limited
Faysal Bank Limited

Junaldy, Shoakb, Axad & Co.
Chartered Accounlants

1/6-P, Black 6, PECHS,
Mohtarma Laeeq Begum Road
Off Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi

Mohain Tayebaly & Co.

Barristers & Advacates

2™ Floor Dime Centre, BC-4 Block 9
KD Scheme 5, Clifoon, Karachi

ICR-WIS Credit Rating Company Limited

FAMCD Associates {Pvi.) Lirmited
&-F, P.ECHSE Block 5
Shahrah-e-Falsal, Karachi

2™ Flaaf, Imperial Caurt Buslding
O, Tiauddin Ahmed Road, Karachi

Mon-Executive (Mrector, Independent Dirsctor, Chadnmdan

Executive Director, Chief Executhve Officer
Mon-Exgcutive Director

Non-Executive DNractar

Executive Director

Mon-Executive Direcior

Chairman, Independent Directar
Member

Mermber

Head of internal Awdit - Secretary

Chalrman, |ﬂ-d!plﬂﬁﬂll'l.'! [HreEtar
Member
hamber

Annual Report 2022




. Eg)ﬁ;ml

NOTICE OF 13th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Motice is hereby given that the Thirteenth (13") Annual General Meeting (AGM) of Next Capital Limited [the
Cm::;}any] will ke held on Friday, October 25, 2022 at 09:00 a.m. at the Registered Office of the Company, situated
at 2% Floor, Imperial Court, Dr. Ziauddin Ahmed Road, Karachi to transact the following businesses:

RDINARY BUSINE
. To confirm the minutes of the Twelfth (12™) Annual General Meeting (AGM) held on September 22, 2021,

2. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended June 30,
2022 wgether with the Directors” and Auditors’ Reponts thereon.

3. To consider and approve bonus by way of fully paid bonus shares (@ 15% in the proportion of 1.5 shares for
every 10 shares held by the members as recommended by the Board of Directors,

4. To approve the appointment of the Auditor for the period ending June 30", 2023, The retiring Auditor Messrs.
KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co., Chartered Accountants, showed their inability to continue as Auditors for the period
ending June 30™, 2023 as they are quitting equity brokerage industry, The Board of Directors recommended to
appoint Messrs, Grant Thomton Anjum Rehman or Baker Tilly Mehmood Idrees Qamar, both have indicated
their consent to act as Auditors.

5. To consider and approve transmission of Annual Financial Statements, Auditors” Repart and Directors’ Report
ete. (“Annual Auwdited Accounts™) to members through electronic and digital means CD/DVD/USE or other
permissible compatible medium at their registered or notified address as allowed by the Securities & Exchange
Commission of Pakistan under SRO 470(1) 2016 dated 31s1, May 2016 instead of transmitting in hard copy.

6. To elect seven (7) Direclors of the company as fxed by the Beard of Dire¢tors in accordance with the
provisions of Section 159 of the Companies Act, 2017 for the term of (3) vears, The following are the names of
retiring Directors, who are eligible for re-clection:

i. Lt Gen. Tariq Waseem Ghazi (Retd.)
ii.  Muhammad Najam Ali
i Hanna Khan
iv.  Muhammad Zulgamain Mahmood Khan
V. All Akhtar Ali
vi. Malik Khurram Shahzad
Vil. Mr. Hassan Shahnawaz

7. Totransact any other business as may be placed belore the meeting with the permission of the Chair,

Karachi. By arder of the Board
Dated: October 04, 2022

Muhammad Najam Ali
Chief Exceutive

- A AnnualRepont2022
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NOTES

i. The Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 18" QOctober, 2022 to 25" October,
2022 (both days inclusive), Transfers received in order by the shares registrar of the Company M/s,
FAMCO Associates (Private) Limited up to the close of busingss on October 17, 2022 will be treated
in time for entitlement of the bonus issue,

ii. Interms of Section 159(3) of the Companies Act, 2017 any member who seeks to contest an election
to the office of director shall, whether he is a retiring director or otherwise, file with the company, not
later than fourteen (14) days before the date of the meeting at which elections are to be held, a notice
of his intention to offer himself for election as a director.

iii. A member entitled to attend and vote at this meeting may appoint another member as his or her proxy
to attend and vote. Procedure including the guidelines as laid down in Circular No. I- Reference No.
3(5-A) Misc/ARO/LES6 dated 26th January 2000 issued by Securities & Exchange Commission of
Pakistan:

a. Members, proxies or mominees shall authenticate their identity by showing their original Computerized
Mational ldentity Card (CNIC) or original passport and bring their folio numbers at the time of attending the
meeting,

b. In the case of corporate eniity, Board of Directors’ resolution/'Power of Aftormey and attested copy of the
CMILC or passport of the nominee shall also be produced {unless provided earlier) at the time of meeting.

€. In order to be effective, the proxy forms must be received at the office of our registrar no later than 48 hours
before the meeling, duly signed and stamped and wilnessed by two persons with their names, addresses,
CNICs" numbers and signatures,

d. In the case of individuals, atiested copies of CNIC or passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be
fumished with the proxy form.

e, Inthe case of proxy by a comporate entity, Board of Directors resolution/Power of Attorney and attested copy
of the CNIC or passport of the proxy shall be submitted along with proxy form.

f. Beneficial owners of the physical shares and whose shares are deposited with Central Depository
Company of Pakistan Limited (CDC) are requested to bring their original Computerized National
Identity Card (CNIC) along with participant’s LD, number and their aceount/sub-account number
in CDC to facilitate identification at the time of the meeting. In case of proxy, attesied copies of
proxy's CNIC or passport, account/subaccount and participant's LD, numbers must be deposited
along with the Form of Proxy at the registered office of the Company as per paragraph No. ii
above, duly witnessed by two persons whose names, addresses and CNICs” numbers must be
mentioned on the proxy form and atiested photocopies of CNIC or the passport of the beneficial
owner. In case of proxy for corporate members, the Board of Directors' Resolution/Power of
Attorney with specimen signature of the nominee shall be produced at the time of meeting (unless
it has been provided earlier to the Shares Registrar).

iv. Physical transfers and deposit request under Central Depository System received at the close of the
business on October 17, 2022 by the Company's registrar will be treated as being in time for

entitlement to attend, participate in and vote at the meeting.

v. Members are requested 1o submil copies of their CNICs and prompily notify any change in address by wriling (o
the office of the registrar,

Y o Annual Report 2022
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vi. The Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) vide its Notification # SMD/SE/2(20)/2021/117
dated December 15", 2021 has instructed to hold the general meeting physically and virtually to ensure the

maximum participation by the members. Therefore, the Company 1s holding the AGM meeting both physically at
Head Office and through electronic means via Zoom.

vii. To attend and participate in the 13" AGM of the Company through video link arrangement, members are
requested to complete identification and verification formalities i.e. provide their names, CNICs scanned (both

sides), folio numbers, cell phone numbers and email addresses on or before October 20th, 2022 by 5:00 p.m. at

the following email address 1.¢. co.secretary(@nexteapital.compk The video link of meeting will be sent to the
members on their email addresses.

viii. Upon receipt of the above information from interested information, the company will send the login
credentials at their email address. On the date AGM, shareholders will be able to login participate in the
AGM proceedings through their smartphone/computer devices.

ix. Sharcholders can also provide their comments/suggestions for the proposed agenda items of the AGM on the
email: co.secretary(@nextcapital.com pk

x. Pursuant to Notification vide SRO.787 (1)/2014 of September 08, 2014, SECP has directed to facilitate
the members of the company receiving Annual Financial Statements and Notices through electronic mail
system (e-mail). We are pleased to offer this facility to our members who desire to receive Annual
Financial Statements and Notices of the Company through e-mail in future. In this respect members are
hereby requested to convey their consent via e-mail on a standard request form which 1s available at the
Company website 1.e.www.nexteapital.com. pk. Please ensure that your e-mail has sufficient rights and
space available o receive such email which may be larger than 1 MB file in size. Further, it 1s the
responsibility of the member to timely update the Share Registrar of any change in the registered email
address.

xi, Members are requested to immediately notfy the change, if any, in their registered address/contacts
numbers to Share Registrar on the following address:

M/s. FAMCO Associates (Pvt) Limited, B-F, Near Hostel Faran, Nursery, Block 6, P.E.C.H.5., Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi
Tel: +92 21 34330103-5, 34384621-3 Fax: 34380106

Y Annual Report 2022
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FINANCIAL AND DPERATING HIGHLIGHTS YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE

| w2 | 2021 | 2020 | 2009 | s |
Rupees in Thousands
Profit and Logs Account
Uperating revenue 417,290 IGE 170 195817 174,309 241,117
Inviestment gains - net {37.831) 13,362 (1,676) 5,250 2,318
Cther income 47,568 15,580 52,465 40,107 20,467
Total Turnover 427,027 421,512 246,606 219,666 263,902
Operating & administrative expenses 337663 287 488 197,121 197,622 240,135
Financial cost 16,069 22,970 13,008 5319 16,497
Profit/{loss) before taxation £3,295 111,054 38417 15,728 4,769
Prafit/{logs) after taxation anrm 81,998 17,754 5307 {25,336}
Balance Sheat
Share capital 495,000 495,000 450,000 450,000 450,000
Reserves 80,260 49,482 {6971 {54,945} [35.655)
Share holders equity - net of discount on lssue of shares 525,260 494 4832 406,977 355 055 410,345
Long term liabiliies 22,796 31,322 32614 E
CLFFERT 355518 965,156 1,044,111 656,194 735,762 635,536
Current labilities 602 4591 673,698 344 5049 430,867 286,958
Total assets 1,150,547 1,188,501 TB4,088 B35,822 647,302
Total liakilities 625,287 F05, 020 277,122 430,867 JEE.958
RATIOS
Performance
Net Profiey/{lass) Margin (%) A% 22.3% 9.1% 3.0% -10.5%
Profit/f{loss) before tax (%) 15.2% 30.2% 18.6% 9.0% 7.0%
Expanaafincome |%) BO.S% TRA% 100.7% 113.4% 98,6%
Rewwrn on eguity [%) 5.9% 16.6% 4.4% 1.3% B.2%
Price Earning (%) B.0% 11.3% 4.E% 2.0% -5.4%
Leverage
Debt to eguity %) 28.6% 88N 45.7% 50.6% 15%
INTErEst EOver (k) 3143 5.11 135 {136} {0,838}
Lbquidity
Currant [¥) 1.60 155 191 1.1 L1
Earning Per Share (EPS) - values before 2021 restated 0.62 1.66 0.36 011 {8.51)
Breakup Value/Net Assets per share - values before 2021 restated 10,61 999 .22 798 E29
Market Valug Par Share 177 14.72 7.48 5.30 9.50
| 450 | 4¥r.03 42151
| a0
- 180 TTEE
| 34661
%50
| 250
| 00
50
16
0
g 2019
| Plim,

® Turnover  ® Op. & &dmin. Expenses = Financlal Chys & Taxes = Profitf{Lloss)
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CHAIRMAN'S REPORT

I am pleased to present to you, the Annual Report for the year ended June 30, 2022,

The Board of Directors (“the Board™) of Next Capital Limited (NCL) has performed their duties diligently
in upholding the best interest of shareholders’ of the Company and has managed the affairs of the Company
in an effective and efficient manner which resulted in yet another profitable year for NCL despite dwindling
market volumes and gloomy economic and political instability.

The Board of Directors of NCL comprises of highly professional and experienced persons. They bring
expertise from various business disciplines including independent directors. All Board members are aware
of their fiduciary responsibilities and fulfill these by playing an important role in providing strategic
direction to the management and necessary guidance for compliance with policies and standards.

The Board of Directors’ performance has been highly satisfactory and Board Members have exercised the
required strategic oversight. The cfforts of the Board's Audit Committee and the Human Resources &
Remuneration Committee are particularly noteworthy for their valuable contributions in providing requisite
leadership support.

The Board has actively participated in strategic planning process enterprise risk management system, policy
development, and financial structure, monitoring and approval. All the significant 1ssues throughout the
year were presented before the Board or its committees to strengthen and formalize the corporate decision

making process.

The Board has exercised its powers in light of the power assigned to the Board in accordance with the
relevant laws and regulation applicable on the Company and the Board has always prioritized the
Compliance with all the applicable laws and regulation in term of their conduct as direciors and exercising
their powers and decision making.

I would like to thank our shareholders, my fellow directors and stakeholders for all their support & again
acknowledge with gratitude the sustained and ongoing dedication of the company’s management and staff
in very challenging operating conditions especially in the last quarter. We look forward to future success in
the Company's endeavors,

Lt. Gen. Tariq Waseem Ghazi (Retd.)
Chairman September 1 5t 2022

I os Annual Report 2022
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT

On behalf of the Board of Directors of Next Capital Limited, we are pleased to present the
Financial Statements for the year ended June 30, 2022,

Economic Review

The year under review that ended on lune 30, 2022 remained a challenging year for not only
Pakistan as it is faced with multiple challenges from ecanomy and politics, but for the entire world
with slowdown in growth and increasing inflationary pressures. The Russia- Ukraine war pushed
commodity prices to sky-high levels, which negatively impacted global demand supply dynamics,
inflation and growth outlook. The central banks around the globe turned increasingly hawkish ta
counter inflationary pressures, which has increased the threat of a global recession. In addition
to the macroeconomic challenges, the political arena of Pakistan has been very active particularly
during the latter part of the year under review, which finally unfolded in change in government
through a vote of no confidence that initiated heightened political noise and unrest. The new
setup was faced with severe macroeconomic imbalances and was forced to taking tough
decisions of eliminating subsidies on petroleum products and electricity tariffs that led to
increased inflationary pressures. These decisions were inevitable for resuming the long-stalled
IMF program.

High commaodities prices led to current account deficit of USD17.4 billion

Pakistan's external account situation has been vulnerable due to the sky-high commodities prices
and the tailwinds of a strong economic growth of the previous year. Average monthly current
account deficit for the year under review was USDL.5 billion, which went up to as high as USD2.5
billion in January of 2022, Total current account deficit for the outgoing year was recorded at
USD17.4 billion (4.6% of GDP) compared to USD2.8 billion {0.8% of GDP) of the previous year.
Significantly higher international commodities prices along with volumetric growth, import of
goods registered a growth of 32.8% to USD72 hillion during the year under review compared to
USD54.3 billion of the previous year. Export of goods showed a healthy growth of 26.6% reaching
USD32.5 billien. The overall balance of trade in goods expanded from USD28.6 billion of the
previous year to USD39.6 billion during the year under review. Services deficit also widened from
USD2.5 billion of the previous year to USD5.2 billion during the year under review. Remittances,
despite the global slowdown and inflationary pressures, continued to lend a healthy support to
the external account of Pakistan with inflows of USD31.2 billion increasing by 6.1% over the
previous year. After the completion of the sixth review of the IMF program and receipt of USD1.1
billion in February 2022, the next reviews stalled due to the inconsistent policies of the

- A AnnualRepont2022
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government with the IMF guidelines for fiscal consolidation. The overall balance of payment
closed the year under review with a negative balance of USD&.3 billian compared ta net inflow
of USD5.6 billion during the previous year.

Reserves and exchange rate suffered due to delay in resumption of IMF program

Foreign exchange reserves of the country dropped from USD24.4 billion of the previous year to
USD15.5 billion during the year under review. Reserves with the State Bank plunged to USD3.8
billion during the year under review fram USD17.3 billion of the previous year. Total import cover
of the SBP reserves stood at less than 1.4 months at the end of the year under review, which is
very low. As a result of severe pressure on the external account, PKR against the USD depreciated
by 30% to PKR204.85/USD during the year under review after touching a low of PKR211.93/USD
on June 22, 2022. Other factors for the steep devaluation of the local currency include interest
rate hikes by the USA and other developed economies amid inflationary pressures. Considering
the significant vulnerabilities of the country, and risks on the government’s ability to continue
with the implementation of the IMF guided policy measures for long-term stability and
sustainability, amid the political uncertainties, Moody's, subsequently followed by other
international rating agencies, downgraded the outlook on Pakistan from stable to negative
resulting in a significant increase in yields on Pakistan's international bonds.

High growth and high inflation led to aggressive policy measures

The growth momentum that was initiated as a sharp "V"-shaped recovery from the pandemic
continued during the year under review as well. The provisional real GDP growth for the outgoing
year is 6% compared to 5.7% registered during the previous year following 1% decline during
2018-20. Agriculture, manufacturing and services sectors are estimated to register gprowth of
4.4%, 7.2%, and 6.2%, respectively compared to 3.5%, 7.8%, and 6%, respectively, of the previous
year. This was a result of the pro-growth fiscal and monetary policies of the government and the
SBP during the previous years. During the year under review, however, the SBP shifted the focus
of the monetary policy from stimulating growth to cambating inflation. After remaining in single-
digits during the initial few months of the year under review, inflationary pressures gradually
bult-up due to high food and energy prices leading inflation readings in the double-digit territory
from November 2021 touching an over 13-year peak of 21.3% in June 2022 as the government
decided to eliminate subsidies on petroleum products and electricity tariffs along with continued
high food inflation. Far the year under review, average inflation stood at 12.2% compared to 8.9%
of the previous year. Policy rate was started to be raised from 7% September 2021 to 13.75% by
the end of the year under review and subsequently to 15% in July 2022, where 6-month KIBOR
was already hovering around 15.5% at the end of the year under review. Cash Reserves

- A& AnualRepont2022
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Requirements, and rate on Export Finance Scheme and Long-Term Financing Facility were also
increased by the SBP during the year under review.

Budget for FY 2022-23 - The much-needed fiscal consolidation aim

The much-needed fiscal consolidation is aimed in the budget for the fiscal year 2022-23, where
averall fiscal deficit is targeted at 4.9% of GDP compared to an estimated deficit of 7.1% of GDP
for the year under review, following 6.1% achieved during the fiscal year 2020-21. The
government has alse set an ambitious target of achieving a primary surplus of 0.2% for the
upcoming year compared to a deficit of 2.4% estimated for the outgoing year and 1.2% deficit
achieved in the fiscal year 2020-21. Majar focus has been laid on enhancing FBR tax revenues,
which is targeted to increase by 23% to PKR7.5 trillion (9.6% of GDP) compared to PKR&.1 trillion
(9% of GDP) estimated for the year under review registering an increase of 27% aver PKR4.8
trillion (8.5% of GDP) of the previous year. Reduction in subsidies and curtailment of other
expenses coupled with estimated provincial surpluses, are estimated to help the government in
achieving the target fiscal balance in the upcoming year.

Equities market performance review

During the year under review, benchmark KSE-100 plunged by 5,815 points, 12.3% and closed
the year under review at 41,541 level. In USD terms the index plunged by 42.3%. With a tightening
monetary policy since September 2021 the market was moving In a wide range. However, after
the Russia-Ukraine war, unstable political landscape, uncertainty over IMF program, rapidly
depleting foreign exchange reserves and steep devaluation of PKR that led to risks of Pakistan
defaulting on its international obligations, and downgrade of Pakistan's outlook, things took a
turn for the worse and the KSE100 Index took a dive from around 46,540 level on April 18, 2022
to 40,880 on June 13, 2022 after the announcement of the budget 2022-23 that have negative
impacts for the market incorporating harsh but necessary measures for securing the IMF facility.

Macroeconomic and political uncertainties led to decline in activity

During the year, M5CI reclassified Pakistan from Emerging Markets to Frontier Markets. Foreign
investors offloaded equities worth USD287.5mn worth of equities during FY22. Individuals were
the major buyers followed by Banks/DFls and companies. They bought equities worth USD157
million, USD115 million and USD111 million, respectively. Apart from foreign investors, mutual
funds also offloaded equities worth USD128 million considering higher interest rates making
equity funds unattractive compared to fixed income funds. Overall activity in the market reduced
significantly with average daily traded volume and value plummeting by 44.7% and 49.7%,
respectively to 291.8 million shares and PKR9.7 billian, respectively.

Defensive and high dividend yielding sectors out-performed the KSE100 Index

- A AnnualRepont2022
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Amongst the major sectors, only Fertilizer, Chemical, and Oil and Gas Exploration and Production,
were the out-performers during the year under review. Fertilizer performed well due to high
dividend yields in offer with relatively stable business outlook, while higher international margins
supported the Chemical sector, Expectations of partial resolution of circular debt along with
higher international oil prices and weak PKR supported the Oil and Gas E&P sector. Major sectors
under-performing the benchmark index were Cements, Technology, and Banks. Higher coal
prices, and expected slow down in demand coupled with high interest rates put cement stocks
under pressure. Decline in Ti?.l:h|:1:::|I||::r5{',|r was mainly contributed by TRG while the local Tech stocks
also followed a worldwide de-rating. Banks lagged due to higher tax imposition in the budget.

Financial Performance:

Profit for the year showed reduction for two reasons. Brokerage volumes plummeted and
correspondingly brokerage revenues took serious hit and decreased by 45%. We incurred a
capital loss of PKR 38 million on our securities mainly on PSX shares which are used to fulfil our
minimum capital requirements. We had posted a capital gain in these securities in the previous
year. The management is hopeful that when market improves, this loss will reverse.

The loss in brokerage revenues was compensated by advisory income which showed an increase
of 360%.

An area of concern is our effective corporate tax rate which has gone up to over 50% due to the
incidence of minimum tax. The management will recommend to the Board to file a constitutional
petition against this discriminatory taxation since this is not in the interest of our shareholders.

Company's financial performance:

2021-22 2020-21

RUPEES IN MILLION
Accumulated profit as at July 01 49 482 7,085
Net Profit for the year 30,779 21,998
Bonus shares issued during the year - (45,000)
Net realized gain on investments held at FVOCI . 5,398

- A AnnualRepont2022
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(Accumulated losses)/ unappropriated profit June 30 80,260 49,482

Earnings Per Share - RUPEES

—
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Future Outlook:

Going forward, the overall direction of Pakistan's macroeconomic indicators is largely
dependent on the trends in the international commodities prices including food and energy
prices, policy actions of the government and the 5BP in order to continue with the IMF program,
and the political landscape of the country. The recent declining trends in international
commodities prices particularly crude oil, palm oll and cotton, in tandem with the import
restricting policies of the government, are likely to impact positively on the external account of
the country. However, the sustained pressure on the local currency is not expected to ease until
the receipt of the tranche by the IMF and other sources including friendly countries, subsequent
to the staff level agreement achieved between the IMF staff and local authorities in July 2022.
Growth is expected to slow down during the year ahead owing to restraining policies, high
interest rates, and high inflation that is estimated to remain in the range of 18-20%.

The outlook far the performance of the domestic equities market largely depends on a hast of
external and internal factors. Trend in internaticnal commedities prices and overall economic
outlook of the world would have impacts on external account of Pakistan along with inflation,
exchange rate and interest rate. While domestic political landscape including timeline for
electians, policy actions of the sitting government for fiscal consolidation and resolution of long-
pending issues including the circular debt, and consistency in support of the IMF and other
friendly countries and donor agencies, are likely to help the country in sailing through the high
tides. Considering historical low valuations of the market the Board is of the view that the
equities market has largely priced in the negatives while the potential upsides of resumption of
the IMF program and consolidation of all the political forces for a “Charter of Economy” that
would pave the way for implementation of critical measures necessary for putting the house in
order.

During the year, the company decided to incubate an online financial services product for which
a highly competent team has been hired. Next also acquired a trading software as part of the
initiative,

As our brokerage income remains continuously under pressure, Next will continue to explore
revenues from other saurces especially in investment banking. We have good mandates on hand
and in case of successful completion these will contribute significantly to our bottom line.

- A AnnualRepont2022



. 'c‘géltl'al

Compliance Statement:

{a) The financial statements, prepared by the management of the Company, present its state of
affairs fairly, the result of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity;

(b) Proper books of account of the Company have been maintained:

(¢) Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial
statements and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment, with
which we concur; '

(d) International Financial Reporting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan and the Companies
Act, 2017, as also stated in note number 2 of the financial statements, have been followed
in preparation of financial statements;

(e) The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and
monitored by Audit Committee;

(f) The Company s financially sound and there are no significant doubts upon the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern;

(8) There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance, as
detailed in the listing regulations;

(h) Keyoperating and financial data of current year and preceding years is appearing after notice
of AGM;

(i) MNodividend is announced for the year ended June 30, 2022.

(i} There are no statutory payments on account of taxes, duties, levies and charges which are
outstanding as on June 30, 2022 except for those disclosed in the financial statements;

(k) All the material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
occurred between the balance sheet date and the date of the directors’ report have been
disclosed in the report;

(I} Three directors have obtained training under the Director’s Training Program;

(m) The Directors, CFO, CEQ, Company Secretary, Head of Internal Audit and their spouses and
minor children did not carry out any transaction in the shares of the Company during the
year; and

(n) Pattern of shareholding is disclosed after financial statements.

Meetings of the Board of Directors:

Four Beard meetings were held during the financial year 2021-2022 and were attended by the
Directors as follows:

Name Designation Attendance
Lt. Gen. Tarig Waseem Ghazi (Retd.) Director/ Chairman |3
Mr. Najam Al 1 Director/ Chief Executive Officer _.I 4
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Mrs. Hanna Khan | Directar 3 i
mlqarnain Mahmood Khan Director 3 ,
" Mr. M. Zubair Ellahi (resigned) Director 3 |

Mr. Hassan Shahnawaz Director 3
| Mr. Khurram Shahzad Director | 3

Compaosition of Board
1. The total number of directors are seven as per the following:
a. Male: Six

b. Female: One

2. The composition of board is as fallows:

Categories Names

Lt. Gen. Tarig Waseem Ghazi (Retd.)
Independent Directors Mr. Hasan Shahnawaz
Mr. Malik Khurram Shahzad

M. M.El-l.qamain Mahmood Khan
Other Non-executive Directors

| Mrs, Hanna Khan

' | Mr. Najam Ali |

Dr. Ali Akhtar Ali

Executive Directors

| S— —

Committees of Board
The board has formed committees comprising of members given below:

a) Audit Committee

Mr. Hasan Shahnawaz Chairman, Independent Director
Mir. M. Zulgarnain Mahmood Khan  Member
Dr. Ali Akhtar Ali Member
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b) Human Resource & Remuneration Committee

Mr. Hasan Shahnawaz Chairman, Independent Director
Mr. M. Zulgarnain Mahmood Khan Member
Mrs. Hanna Khan Member

Director's Remuneration

The Board of Directors has transparent procedures for remuneration of directors in accordance
with the Companies Act, 2017 and the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance)
Regulations 2017.

Credit Rating

The Company has been re-assigned entity ratings of ‘A-/A-2" (A Minus/A-Two) by VIS Credit
Rating Company Ltd. The outlook on the assigned ratings is "Stable’. Issuer rating scale defined
by VIS as good credit guality; protection factors are adequate. Risk factors may vary with
possible changes in the economy.

Management Rating

The Company has been assigned management rating of 'BMR2++' (BMR Two Plus Plus) by VIS
Credit Rating Company Ltd. The outlook on the assigned ratings is ‘Stable’. Issuer rating rationale
defined by VIS as strong regulatory compliance levels; sound external controls, HR & IT services,
risk management and financial management along with adequate initial control framework
client relationship.

Corporate and Social Responsibility

Company being a responsible corporate entity is always conscious of its obligations towards the
people who work for it, people around its workplace and the society as a whole,

External Auditors

The retiring auditors, Messrs. KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co., Chartered Accountants, have shown
their inability to continue as Auditors for the period ending June 30, 2023. Accordingly, the
Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit Committee and approval of members in
AGM will appoint the Auditors for the period ending June 30", 2023,

Appreciation and Acknowledgement

Next Capital, on behalf of its Board and management would like to place on record our
appreciation for the efforts and continued support of the regulators including the Securities and
Exchange Commission of Pakistan {SECP), the State Bank of Pakistan (SBP), Pakistan Stock
Exchange Limited (PS5X) and the Gowvernment of Pakistan. We thank all our clients and
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shareholders who have placed their trust in our services in these troubled times and our staff
for always putting their best efforts forward.

Date: August 23, 2022

v \
Muhammad Najam Ali Ali Akhtar Ali
Chief Executive Officer Director

- A AnnualRepont2022



. 'c‘g)ﬁltl'al

KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co,

Chartered Accountants

Sheikh Sultan Trust Building No. 2, Beaumont Road
Karachi 75530 Pakistan

+02 (21) 35685847, Fax +92 (21) 35685095

INDEFENDENT AULTIOR'S REVIEW REPORT

To the members of Next Capital Limitad

Review report on the Stateament of compliance contained the Listed Companies
{Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Campliancs with the Listed Companies
iCode of Corporate Governancel Regulations, 2019 {"the Ragulations') prepared by the
Board of Dirzctars of Next Capital Limited ("the Company’) for the yvear ended 30
June 2022 in accordance with the reguirements of Regulation Mo, 36 of the
Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Begulations is that of the Board of Directars
of the Company. Qur responsibility Is to review whether the Statermant of Compliance
reflects tha states of the Cormpany’s compliance with the provisions of the Regulations
and report it it does not and o highlight any nen-compliance with the requiremeants of
the Regulations, A review i limited primarily ta inguiries of the Company's personnel
and review of varous docurnents prepared by the Company to comply with the
Regulations

A5 8 part-of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an
understanding of the aceounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit
and develop an effective audit approach, We are not required to consider whether the
Board of Directors’ statemeant on internal control covers all risks and controls or 1o form
an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal controls, the Company's corporaie
governance procedures and risks,

The Ragulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committes, and upon
recommendation of the Audit Commities, plece before the Board of Directors for thair
review and approval, itas related party transactions. We are only raguirad and hava
ansured compliance of this reguiremeant to the extent of the approval of the related
party transactions by the Board of Directors upon recarmmendation of the audit
Committee,

Based on gur raview, nothing has come 1o our attention which causes us o believe thay
the Statement of Compliance does not appropnately reflect the Company's compliance,
in all material respects, with the reguirements containad in the Regulations as
applicable 1o the Company for the yvear ended 30 June 2022,

e Negaton /A.,H

Karachi KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Date: 19 September 2022
UDIN # CR20Z210188FpjasK0Ak
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Name of company: NEXT CAPITAL LIMITED
Year ended: 30" June 2022

The company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following manner:
1. The total number of directors are Seven as per the following:
a. Male: Six

b. Female: One

2. The composition of board is as follows:;

Categories Names
Lt. Gen. Tarig Waseem Ghazi (Retd.)
Independent Directors Mr. Hasan Shahnawaz

Mr. Muhammad Zulgarnain Mahmood Khan
Mrs. Hanna Khan

Non-Sxacuie Bl rs Mr. Malik Khurram Shehzad

Mr. Muhammad Najam Ali
Executive Directors Dr. Ali Akhtar Ali*

*Dr. Ali Akchtar Ali was appointed on 24% June 2022

3. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven listed
companies, including this company.

4. The company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have been
taken to disseminate it throughout the company along with its supporting policies and
procedures.

5. The board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy, and significant
policies of the company. A complete record of particulars of significant policies along with the
dates on which they were approved or amended has been maintained.

6. All the powers of the board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have
been taken by board/ shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Act and these
Regulations.

7. The meetings of the board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a director

elected by the board for this purpose. The board has complied with the requirements of Act and
the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and circulating minutes of meeting of board.
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B. The board of directors do not have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration
of directors in accordance with the Act and these Regulations.

9. The Board of Directors of the Company consists of Seven [ 7) eminent directors, out of which three
(3) directors are already certified under the Directors Training Program as follows:

1. Mr. Muhammad Zulgarnain Mahmood Khan
2. Mrs. Hanna Khan

3. Mr. Hasan Shahnawaz

10. Chief Financial Officer and Chief Executive Officer duly endorsed the financial statements before
approval of the board.

11. The board has formed committees comprising of members given below:

a) Audit Committee

Name Designation
Mr. Hasan Shahnawaz Chairman
Mr. M. Zulgarnain Mahmood Khan Member

Mr. Zubair Ellahi (Resigned w.ef: 25" | Member
March 2022)

Mr. Rizwan Yousuf Secretary

b) Human Resource & Remuneration Committee

Name Designation
Mr, Hasan Shahnawaz Chairman
Mr. M. Zulgarnain Mahmood Khan Member
Mrs. Hanna Khan Member

12. The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and advised
to the committee for compliance.

13. The frequency of meetings (quarterly/half yearly/ yearly) of the committee were as per
following:
a) Audit Committee: Quarterly
b) HR and Remuneration Committee: Yearly

14. The board has set up an effective internal audit function to persons who are considered suitably
qualified and experienced for the purpose and are conversant with the policies and procedures
of the company.

15. The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory

rating under the quality control review program of the ICAP and registered with Audit Oversight
Board of Pakistan, that they and all their partmers are in compliance with International
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Federation of Accountants [IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and that they and the partners of the firm involved in the audit
are not a close relative (spouse, parent, dependent and non-dependent children) of the chief
executive officer, chief financial officer, head of internal audit, company secretary or director of
the company.

16, The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide
other services except in accordance with the Act, these regulations or any other regulatory
requirement and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed 1FAC guidelines in this
regard.

17. We confirm that all requirements of regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27,32, 33 and 36 of the Regulations
have been complied with except the requirement mentioned below:

Sno | Mandatory Requirement Beg. | Explanation
No.
1.| Independent Director 6 The two independent directors have

requisite education and extensive and
suitable experience to carry out their
responsibilities, therefore the Board
has not appointed the third
independent director.

The independent directors of each
listed company shall not be less than
two members or one third of the total
members of the board, whichever is
higher.

When there are seven directors on the
board of the company the fraction of
independent director share comes at
2,33, The company may round up or
provide reason for contrary.

18. Explanation for non-compliance with requirements, other than regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33 and
26 is mentioned below:

S.no Non-Mandatory Requirement Reg. | Explanation
No.

1. Responsibility of the Board | 10(5) | The company shall ensure compliance

to its member: with these regulation from next
: elections.

The Chairman of the Board shall,

at the beginning of term of each

director, issue letter to directors

setting out their role,

obligations, powers and

responsibilities in accordance

with the Act and the company's

Articles of Association, their

remuneration and entitlement. _

2, Formal Policy: 16 Company do not offer  any
. . remuneration o the members of the
:ﬁ?ﬂigﬁmﬁﬁ;:ﬂ?ﬁ:ﬁ BOD to attend the meetings. However,
nrocerdiine fur-Hzing the formulation of formal policy is in
remuneration packages of REERS,
individual directors for
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The Board may constitute the
risk management committee, of
such number and class of
directors, as it may deem
appropriate in its circumstances,
to carry out a review of
effectiveness of risk
management procedures and
present a report to the Board.

attending meetings of the Board
and its committees. _ —
2, Directors’ Orientation: 18 All the directors are highly qualified
All companies shall make and well acquaint with the applicable
appropriate arrangements to laws, regulations and affairs of the
carry out orientation for their industry and company.
directors to acquaint them with
these Regulations, applicable
laws, their duties and
responsibilities to enable them
to effectively govern the affairs
of the listed company for and on
behalf of shareholders.
4. Directors’ Training: 9 All the directors are in compliance
It is encouraged that by June 30, with the directors training program
2022 all the directors on their (DTPE) except for the director
Boards have acquired the appointed during the year who have a
prescribed cerlification under year to comply with this regulation,
any director training program for ather two directors the Company is
offered by institutions, local or of the view that one of the director is
foreign, that meet the criteria highly qualified and well conversant
specified by the Commission and with the applicable laws and
approved by it. regulations and for the other one the
Company has planned to arrange DTF
over the next year.
5. Nomination Committee 29 Presently, the BOD has not
The board may constitute a constituted the Nomination
separate committee, designated Committee, however, the functions are
as the nomination committee, of performed by the andit committee,
such number and class of
directors, as it may deem
appropriate in its circumstances.
f. Risk Management 30 Currently, the board has not
Committee; constituted a separate Risk

management committee and the
funections are being performed by the
Board.

Li. Gen. Tarig Waseem Ghazi (Reld.)
Chainman
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KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co.

Chartered Accountants

sheikh Sullan Trust Building Mo, 2, Beaumont Road
Warachi 75530 Pakistan

+82 (21) 35685847, Fax +92 (21) 35685085

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the mambers of Naext Capital Limited
Aepart on the Audit of the Financial Statemants Opinlon

YWe Rhave pudited tha annsxed financial staterments of Next Capital Limited ("tha
Company ). which comprise the siatameant of finarcial position as at 30 June 2022 and
the statement of profit of lass acoount, the statement of comprahansive NCoMme, 1he
staterment ot changes i egquity, the statemant of cash flows {or the year than ended,
and notes o the financial statements, ncluding & summary of significant accounting

information and axplanationswhicn, 1o the Best of dur knowlacge and Baliaf, wera
necassary for the purposes of tha aud)

In cur apimon and to the best of cur infarmation and according to the explanations givan
to vg the statermant of financial pozition, the staterment of profit or logs account, the
statement of comprehansive inceme, the statement of changes in agquity and the
statement of cash flows together with the notes forming part thereol canfarm with the
acoounting and repoarting standards as applicable 'n Pakistan and give tha infarmation
racuired by the Compamnes Act, 20%7 (XX of 2017, in the mannear so required and
respactively give & true and fair view of the state of the Company s affairs as at 30 Juns
2022 and of the profil, total comprehans:va mcome, the changes in equity and its cash
flonwes tor the vaar than snded

Basis for Opinion

Wa conducted aour audil in ascordanoe with Internatronal Standards on Auditing (1548)
a3 applicable in Pakistan. Our responsibilites under those standards are further
deccnbed in the Audifor’'s Responsibiifies for the Audit of the Financal Statemenis
section of our raport. Wa are indepandent of the Commpany in accordance with the
Interratioral Ethics Standards Beard for Accountants” Code of Ethics for Frofessonal
Accountants as adopted by the |rstitute of Chanered Accountants of Pakistan (the
Code) and wa have fulfilled our other ainical responsibilities in accordance with the
Coda. Wa balisva that the audit avidanze wa Rave cbtained |s sufficiant and appropriate
o provide & basis lor our gpimen

Key Audit Matters

Kay audit matiers are thosa rmatters that, invour professional judament, ware of most
significance In ouraudit of the fingncial stataments of the current pariod. Thase matters
wrara addrassad in the comext of our audit of the financial statemerts as a whole, and
n forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide & separate opinion on thasa
matiers
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KPMG Taseer Hadl & Co

Falldwing are the Key audit matiers

=, Key audit matter How the matter was addréssed in our
MNo. audit
i Revenue recognition Our procaduras included
Reter notes 3.7 and 27 to the financial =  Wa pbiaingd an undarstanding of,
Slalements relating 1o revenue as5e358d and rested 1ha design and
recognition implemantation of key internal
contrals aver the resording of

The Company generatas revenus

trem brokerage services as well as rovanue,

corporate finance and related o  We assessed the approprstenass of
senieas. Brokerage represent 1% the Company s 8ocounting policiss
and corporate finance and relatad tor ravenus recognition and
sanvices frapresents 59% of the 1o0tal complhance of these policias with
resvanus applicable accounting standards;
W identified revenua recegnitionas = We independently obtained

key audit matter as il s cne of the brokerage eguity ransaction

kay performancs indicators of the nfarmation (KATS raport) from the
Company and becauses of the Fakistan Stock Exchangs and
potentisl risk that revenus recalculated the brokerage InCome:

transacions may noi being

Wa chacked inveces and ralated
recognized in the appropriate panod

docyumants, on a sampla Basis 1o
nrokerage maongy marsat
frangactions recordad QUFRG the
currant year 1o assess whethear tha
ralatad revenus was recogzad in
accordance with the reguiremeant of
applicable accounting standard.

- Ve chacked agreemants ang ralated
documents for corporate finance
sensicas transactions racorgead auring
INg current year 1o assess whether
the ralatan ravenus Was rec::g*‘-me:l n
accordance with the requiremant of
applicable accounting standard; and

+ ‘We compared, gn a sample basis,
spacilic revenud transactions
recorded befare and after the
reporing date with underiving
documeantarion 1o assass whather
revenues has been recogmied in the
appropriate accounting penod
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Infarmation Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Theraon

Manageameant is responsible for the other informetion. The cther information comprises
of the informeation included in the annual report, but doss not includs the tnandial
statements ard our auditor's report theraon

Cur apinian an the financial statemants doas not covar the othear mformation and we do
Aot axprezs any form of assurance conclusion therecn

| Connechion with our audit of the financial statements, our rasponsioility is to read the
ather information ard, In deindg so. congider wheather the other information is matedially
nconsislent with the financial stalemenis or our knowladae obtained in the auait or
otharnwigs appears (o be matarially missiated. |7, based on tha work we have
parformed, wa concluds that there is & matenal misstatermnent of this ather information,
we are requirad to raport that fact, We have nothing 1o report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial
Statements

Managardant i5 resoonsible for the praparation and fair presentation of tha financial
statements in accordance with the accounting and reporing £landards e appiicable in
Pakistan and the requiraments of Companies Act, 20017 (XX of 2017 and tor such
namal contrel 48 managemant deiermings is necessary 1o enable the preparation of
fingncial statements that ara frea from material misstetemeant, whethar dus 1o fraud or
arnrar

It praparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assesaing the
Company’s ability 1o contmua as a going concern, disclosing, 8s epplicanis, matters
related to golng concern and using the going concern basts of aecounting unless
managemeant aither intends 1o lquidate the Company or 1o csass oparations. of has no
reshstic alternative but to do so.

Beard of directors ara respansibie 1or overseaing the Company s financial reporting
process

Auditor's Responsibilitias for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Cur objactives are 1o ebtain reasonable assurancs about whather the financial
statamants as 8 whole are free from matenal missTatamant, whather aua 1o fraud or
arror, and to issue an auditar's repor that includes cur opinion. Reasonable assurance 15
& bigh level of agsurancea bul 18 ot & guarantaa that an audit condusred in acoorgancs
with ISAs a= applicable in Pakiszan will always detect 3 material missiaternant when it
axizts, Misstatenmeants can arise from frad or grror and are considerad material if
individually er in tha aggregate, thay could reasonably be expected to influence the
aconomic desigiansg of users taken on Tha basis of thesea financial statemonts
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As part of an audit in scoordance with 1SA= as applicabla in Pakistan, we exercise
protessional udgmeant end maintan professional skapticism throughout the sudit, We
alsoe

= Idantify and agsess the risks of material migstatemeant of tha tinarcial statements
whether due o fraud or arrar, design and pedorm apdt procedures responsiva to
those nisks, and cbiain audil evidenca that 1s sufficient and apprograte. 1o provide a
basis far our opinion. The risk of nol detesting 8 material misstatameant resulting
from fraud 1s hegher than for one resulting from error, as Iraud may mvolve
collusion, forgary, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the ovarmids of
intarnal contral

o OBtain an undsrstanding of intarnal control rélevant 1o the audit i ardar 1o degign
awdit procadures that ara appropriate in the circumstancas, but not for the purpose
of exprassing an opinion on the effectivensss of the Company’s internal control,

s Evaluate the appropriateénsss of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by managemant

= Conclude on the appropriataness of managarmant’s use of the geing concarn kasis
af accounting and, bassd on the audit evidencs obtained, whether a matarial
uncernainty &xsts redated 10 avants ar eonditions thal may cast signilicant doubt on
the Company's ability 1o continue as a gong concern, | we conclude that 8 material
uricertainty exists, we ara reguired to draw atlention in our guditer’s report to the
related discinsuras in the financizl statemeants or, if such disclosures are
inadequale, to modify our opimon, Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence
aobtaingd up to the date of our auditar’'s report. However, future evants or
conditions mav cause the Company 1o cease (o continue as a NG COMCErm.

»  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and comtent of the financal statements,
irzluding the disclasuras, and whether the finanaial stataments represent the
underiyving transactions and events i & manner that achievas faif prasentation

We commuricate with the hoard Of creciors regarding, amaong ot hear mattars, tne
planned scope and timing of tha audit and significant audit findings, nsluding any
significant dafiziencies in internal central that we identify during our sudir.

We also provids the board of girsaters with a statemeant that we have complisd with
relevant ethecal requiremeants regarding independance, and 10 commonicalé with tham
all relationships and other mattars that may reasonably ba thought ta bear on cur
independence, and where applicabile, related safeguards

From the matters communcated with the hoard of directors, we detarming thosa
matters that were of most signifcance in The audit of the financial staterments of tha
aurrant pariog and are tharefors the key aud manars. We dascrins thess mattars in
our 2uditor's report unless law o regulation precludes public disclosure about the
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satter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we deterrmine that a matter should
not be comimunicated in our report because the sdvarsa consaquances of doing so
walld reasonably ba expasiad io cutweigh the public interest banefils of such
commMunication

Raport on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Basad on cur audit, we further report that in our opinions

al  proper books of account have been keot by the Company as requirad by the
Companies At 2017 (X0 of 2017

bt the statement of financial position, the statemeant of profit or loss acgount, the
statement of comprahansive income, the staterment ef changes in equity and the
siatamant of cash (lows wogether with the notes thareon have besn draven up m
contormity with the Companues Act, 20717 (XIX of 2017 and are in agreement wih
the books of account;

el Investments mada, expandiiure incurred and guaranisas extended dunng the year
weare lor the purpese of the Company's Dusiness.

dl no zakatwas deductible a1 2ource undar the Takat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 XV
of 18801 and

2] the Company was i complignce with the requiremeants of section 78 of the
Sacurities Act 2015 and secton 62 of the Future Market Act, 2016 and the rélevant
reguiramants of Securities Brokers (Licensing and Cperations) Regulations, 2016 as
at the date or Wwhich tha statameants of Tnancial postion was preparen

The engagement parinar on the audit resulting in this independant suditor's reporn is
desanan Hashic

=
! ﬁ;;_{ Lo LAD ‘:1.--“':—

Date: 15 Septembaer 2022 KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co.
Charterad Accountants

Karach:

UDIN: AR2022101880cVKBn4LE
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 30 JUNE, 2022

Mofa 2022 2021

ASSETS sesseeesee (Rupeos)
MHon-currant assats

Propérty and aquipreent 4 G0 _BG0 3259 78,028,115
Right of use assels 5 18,827,340 31,741,341
Intanglible assets & 76,783,873 3482361
Investments in orm finance cerificates T 4,019,064 4,000,845
Lang tarm depoaits a8 17,664,761 36,206,252
Deferred tax asset - nat 9 T.225 752 5,832 242

185,381,118 158 398 856
Current assels

Short tarm invastmania 10 60,400,032 -
Investment In marginal inancing system 17 9,300,902 70,326,739
Trade debls 12 706,102,104 AAZ 451 427
Deposits and prepayments 73 131,003,828 208,502 668
Advances and other receivables T4 206,459,463 4, 207,940
Advancs tax 40,125,888 41.811.318
Cash and bank balances 15 221,673,403 332 701,076
965,155,721 1,040,101,163
Total assats 1,150.546,840 1,198,501,118

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Ehare capital and resarve
Authorised capital

100,000,000 (30 June 2021: 100,000,000) ordinary sharés of Rs. 10 each A, D, O, EREN N 1,000,000,000
issued, subscribed and paid-up capital 1L 495,000,000 485,000,000
Discount on issue of shares (50,000.000) (50, 000,000)

Revéanua Resarneas
Unappropriated profits B0.Z60,281 48 481,566
Fair value reserves - -
525,260,281 404, 481,566

Non-current lHabilities
Lease Liabilites 5 22,796,032 81,321,583
Current labilities
Unclaimed dividend 3,004,827 3,055,446
Current pertion of lease liabilites 5 7.575,077 10,634,258
Shart tarm Barrawing - securnd T8 149,997 195 149,996,346
Trade and othear payables 149 440 746 TTO 510,011,912
Contract linbility 1,166,658 =
602,490,527 673,687,060

Total equity and liabilities 1,150,546, 840 1.199.501.119
Contingencies and commitmenis 20
The annexed notes 1 to 41 form an integral part of thesa financial stateménts. \’L_“

A, WL \

. __a--.I'_rf-l I-l.__l-"--- 1

I
Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer Director

- A AnnualRepont2022
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2022

Nate 2022 2021
(Rupees)
Operating revenue 21 417,289,673 368,169,747
Capital gain / (loss) on sale of investments 22 (5,297,102} 13.361,705
Unrealised loss on remeasurement of investment
classified as “al fair value through profil or loss' 10 (32,534,222) =
Operating expenses 23 {173,132,695) (188,044,270)
Administralive expenses 24 (159,793,843) (103,232 871)
Impairmant (expanse) / reversal on trade debts i21 (4,735,838) 3,789,628
Finance ¢osl 25 (26,069,398) (22,970,443)
15,726,575 71,073,496

Other income 26 47,568,152 39,980,191
Profit before taxation 63,294,727 111,053,687
Taxalion
- Current {35,757,055) (31,121,682)
- Prigr 1,847,533 3,360,174
= Deferrad 1,293,510 (1,293,951)

27 (32, 516,012) (29,055, 359)
Profit for the year 30,778,715 81,998,328
Earnings per share - basie and diluted 28 0.62 1.86

The annexed notes 1 to 41 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Chief Exocutive Officer Chief Financial Officer Director
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STATEMENT OF COMFPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR ENDED 20 JUNE, 2022

2022 2021
(Rupees)
Profit for the year 30,778,715 81,998,328
QOther comprehensive income for the year
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss account
Realized gain on remeasurement of investment carried at FVTOCI - 5,506,089
Total comprehensive income for the year 30,778,715 87,504,417

The annexed notes 1 to 41 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer Director
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2022

Moo BoEd i

CASH FLOWE FROM OPFERATING ACTIVITIES ————— [Rupaen)]
Praft Bafar teslion G320 T2T 111.053.687
Ad|untmants far e
Dieprecistion of property and equipmasnt 24 0,818 202 1 Bed 1,357
Duprociston on tight of ise assael 24 § 427,548 LA ]
Armarisabicn of irkangitle assals px ] 133,543 B3, 6
Eaphnl {gain) / loss on sake of vestments i 5,387,102 {13,381, T08)
Unrresuisod ko in the vilkie of meaatmants ol Toir valug through preii or loes’ "t 32,534,222 -
Mark-up o bank halnces o [23.B4R RTE) {15,354, 810}
PRk oo b il in g I my i |8, 3, S5 | -
Mark-up Urdal margin innang systam P - -
Markup cn berm finsnce certificalos 26 (L2 ] (388, B53)
Froifit on cosh margin FL (93,532, 824) {17,303, 850)
Raturm on Gowvarmimen] decuritios 26 - ]
Imnpainmond (oaporsa) { meversal on rede debls 12i 4, TR AZA (3. 780 628}
Reimhv g wrillmn-off - 1,570,371
G en disptsal of progery dnd equibnrorn 26 (Fa8a) {000, 000
Other ncome 26 (1,781,687 (218 228)
Findfics ooal 25 Al et 22,970,443 |

A8 245 To1 (4,007 483}
Caeh Movs bedfpre weking capiod changes 1H1, 540,428 WOT, 08
Changes in working capital
{inerpaza) / BoCroERD i coment BEEeNE
Tricho cebils B, 249 318 (272438, 5
Aty GopORit PRy andl erlfr el (134, 43, TR 08, a8, A

(39 493 465) (164,382,508}
increase / fdecrease] in corent Sebilfies

Trode arsd clhes paryabies (69,268, 1432) 124,070,808
Controct kabidfes . .
Caeh cramed i aprmlng sctiifies pRCIR F3T 268,743, 507
Finance oot pukd (2,307 665 {18,580, 4817)
Tamps pad [32, 237,235 {17 BR1,H68)
Mol cash gonaraled [ [used) by oporating sotivities [50,B23.474) F3AA.EM
EABH FLOWS FROM INVEETING ACTIVITIER

Paymant for purchase of propenty and eguipmsnts o (8,427, 678) {36, 168,045)
PRUreard I Inenrg e § [T2.445.0%5) =
Proceeds from sale of property and edupemaent a 1, PO, o0
Faymants against imvestment in margin financing sysism i1 (B39, 672 412) (821,068 S28)
Resuipty Trom mvastmant in margin Bnarcng sysiem Lk €99, 295.485 TEO.THI, 745
Procosds from sole of PEX ahares - 16, 200.011
[Pt - e [, TH1, 250) 13,846 054
Mark-ug facehed on BNk DalENCEE AN BXEOEnD MAGn 34 L 0AG HLTER.E60
Mark=up received on vestment in mangin finencing sysiem B AT 236 (7,551 418}
Mark-up notisheod on vesimen] in mangin radeg systom B -
Markug o bt findincs ceftfcates . 36 853
Raturn on Govemment securities = .
Ol . 218,278
Ly bormm deposits TELSET A0 {10402, 73
Med canh (used] g d fram i ing activitisg (49,314, 6oy (B, 430 Rl
CAEH FLOWE FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES LI

Laviby Finbadi feid ] un.nn.uu-:] [ ULEAE 414
Birvidends padid (Si,648) -
Mat caah used In from Anancing sctivitles (10,890, 149) {10.049,474)
Nt inersass | (desraase) In cash and caah dgulvalants 191.020,522) 153.982.788
Cash and caah SqUAVElEntE Bt BRgInnIng of I Yiar B2 T04, T30 18.721.942
Cash mnd cash equivalents st end of the year T1 6TE 208 1EE 704,730
CaSH AND CASH EGUNWVALENTS COMPRISE OF:

Cavgh and bank bilonoes 220,873 400 A2, T00,.07E
Bhort i Bormovwing - secunsd {143.597.185)  (145.0906,545)

T1,6TE 208 182 704 730

The anrexed males 1 1o 41 form an nlegesd pard of (hase indncial statomoris

T . |
-

Chinf Exscutie Officer Chief Finencisl Officer Directar
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2022

Revenue Ressrve
Issued, Discount Total
subscribed on issue of Unappropriated Fair value
and paid-up shares Profi Reserves
capital
(Rupaas)
Adjusied balance a8 at 1 July 2020 450,000,000 {50,000,000) 7,085,268 (108119) 406,977,149
Tota! comprehensive lncoma for the year
Profit for the year - - 1,558,320 = 81,998,328
Eonus shares isswed during the year 45,000,000 - (45, 000,000)
Othar comprehensive income
Gain on sale of FVOCH imvestmaent during the year - - - 5,506,089 5,506,089
Transfer of reslized gain from fair value résene
io unappropristed profit on disposal of investment - B 5,347,970 {5,347 970|

Other comprehsnsive iIncoms = = = - -

45,000,000 s 42, 396,298 108,119 87,504,417
Balance as at 30 June 2021 495,000,000 { 50,000,000 49,481 588 - 494 481,566
Total comprahensive income for the year
Profit for he yoar - - 30,778,715 - 30, 7re 715
Bonus shares issued during the year - - . -
Other comprehensive income - - - =
Gain on sale of FVOCH investment during the year
Transfer of reslized gain froem fair value reserve

fo unapproprialed profit on disposal of investment - = - - =
30,778,715 - 30778715

Balance as at 30 June 2022 495,000,000 jHM.MI B0, 260,281 - 525,260,281

The annexed nodes 1 to 41 form an infegral part of these financial stalements.

I:'JI:JL ___,.-d'\’:.-f-l -'." L‘j K:
Ghief Executive Officer Ghief Financial Officer Director
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2022

1. LEGAL STATUS AND OPERATIONS

Next Capital Limited ("the Company™) was incorporated as a public limited company in Pakistan on 14 December 2003
under repaaled Companies Ordinance, 1984 (now Companies Act, 2017). The Company has cbtained corporate
membership from Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited ("the Exchange”) on 2 February 2010 and was listed on the said
Exchange an 27 Aprl 2012,

The Company iz a TREC holder of Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited and a member of Pakisian Mercantile Exchange
Limited and is accredited broker by Financial Market Association of Pakistan. The Company s principally engaged in
brokerage of shares, stocks, equily and debt securilies, commodities, forex and other financial instruments and
carparate finance senvices. Furthar, the Company 18 engaged in trading in equity and debt sacurities on s own
account through ready. spot and forward counters of the stock exchange. The registered office of the Company is
situated at Zrnd Floor, Impeanal couwrt, Dr. Ziawddin Ahmed Road, Karachi.
The Company has a branch office at the following location:
- B3-A, Agora Eden city, DHA Phase 8, Lahara.

2. BASIS OF PREFPARATION

2.1 Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as
applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting applicable in Pakistan comprise of:

= International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS standards) issued by the Intermational Accounting Standard
Board (IASB) as notified undar the Companies Act, 2017 and

= Provigions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017

Where provisions and of direclives issued under Companies Acl, 2017 differ with the reguirements of IFRS
standards. tha provisions of and directives issued under the Campanies Act, 2017 have baen followed.

2.2 Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except for eguity Investmenis
which are carried at fair values and lease liability valued at present value.

2.3 Functional currency and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Pak Rupeas, which is the tunctional and presemation curnency of the
Company and have been rounded off to the nearest rupee,

2.4 Use of estimates and judgmentis

Thae preparation of financial statements in conlarmity with accounting standards, as applicable in Pakistan, requires
management to make judgrments, estimates and assumptions thal affect the application of polickes and the reported
amounts of assets, llabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on
historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the resulis
of which form the basis of making judgments about the carrying valués of assets and liabilities that are not readily
apparent from other scurces. Actual resulls may differ from these estimatas,

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisians 1o accounting astimates are

recognized in the pariod in which the estimate ks revised il the revision affects only that perdod, or in the period of the
ravigion and future panods in the revision alfects both current and future periods,
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The estimates and jedgments thal have a signilicant elfect oo the linancial stalerments ame in respect of the lollowing:

Propaty and squipmont (note 3.1 and 4);
- Right of use assel (nole 3,14 & 5)
Taxation (note 3.3 and 27},
- Provision for impaimment of rade debtons (note 3.4, 3.5 and 12);

Contingencies (nate 3.12, 20 & 27)

2.5 Mew or amendments / interpretations 1o existing standards, imerprelation and fortheoming requiramants

Standarde, Interpretaiions and amendmenis fo published approved accounting standards thal are not yet
alieclive

The lollowing Intemabional Financiad Reporting Slanderds {(IFRS Standards) as nofified under the Companies Acl,
2017 and the amendmants and interpretations thareto will be alfsctive for accounting pariods baginning on o afer 1
July 2022-

= Onerpus Contracte = Cost of Fullilling a Contract {Amendments 1o |AS 37} effective for the anmual periods
beginning on of &fter 1 January 2022 claribes that the ‘cost of fulliling a contract’ for the purpases of the onerous
contract as5655mant comprises tha costs thal nelabe diractly o the contract, inaluding both the incremantal o655
and an atiacation of other direct costs 1o fullil tha contract. An antity iz requirad o apply tha amensdmanis o
contracts for which it has not yet tulfilled all s cbligations at tha beginning of the annual reporting perod in which
it first appdies the amendments (the date of initial application). Restatement of comparative information is not
nequired, inslead the amendments require an entity to recognize the cumulative effect of initially applying the
amendmeants a5 an adiusimont to e opening balance of retained Sarmings of ather componeant of equity, as
appropriate, 2t the data of initial application.

= Tha bollowing anmual impecvamants to IFRS Standands 2018-2020 are ellectm lor annual reporting perods
Beginning on or after 1 January 2022

- IFAS 9 - The amandment clanfies that an antity includes only lees paid or received betwean the entity (the
norcwas) and the ander, including fees paid or receivad by sithar tha antity of the andar on the othar's
behall, whan it applies the "10 per cant’ tes! in paragraph B3.3.6 of IFAS 9 in assassing whather o
derecognize a financial [Eaiiliy.

IFRS 18 - The amendment partally amends Blustrative Example 13 accompanying IFRE 18 by excluding the
llustration of reimbursement of leasehold improvements by the lessor. The objective of the amendment is to
resobe any pobential contusion thal might arise in lease incentives

- IAS 41 — The amendmant remaves tha requirsmant in paragraph 22 of 1AS 41 for antitias to excluda taxation
cash flows when measuring the fair value of a biolegical asset using @ prasant valug technigue, This
amendment enables the fair value measurement of biclogical assels on a posi-tax basis.

- Proparty, Plant and Equipment: Procesds befors Intandad Uisa (Amendmants to IAS 16) effactiva for annual
pariods baginning on or after 1 .Jamnuary 2022 cianlies thal sales PMCcRens and costs of iems produced while
prirging an iem of proparty, plan and equipmant to the location and condition necassary for |t o be capablo of
pperating in the manner infended by management a.g. when iesting eic., are recognized in profit or loss in
accordance with applicabla Standards. The entity measures the cost of those dems applying this msasunement
requiramants of AS 2. The standard also remaves the requiremant of daducting the net sales proceeds fram cost
of tasting. An antity shall apply thoss amandmants ratroepacively, Bt anly 1o (tems of propary. plant and
equipment thal are brought 1o the locatien and condition necessary for thom o be capablo of oparating In tha
manner intended by managament on or afier the beginning of the earliest period presenied in the financial
stabemants in which th entity first applhes the amendments. The antily shall recognize the cumulathee aifect of
initiadly applying the amendments as an adjustiment o tha apening balance of retained earmings (or othar
companant of equity, as appropriata) at the baginning of that eartiest perod presanted.

FAataronce 1o the Concoptual Framowork (Amendmants to IFRS 3} - Aslorenca i tho Goncoptunl Framewark,
issued in May 2020, amanded paragraphs 11, 14, 21, 22 and 23 of and added pamgraphs 214, 218, 21C and 234
1o [FRE 3, An entity shall apply those amendments 1o business combénations for which the acquisition date is on
ar alter the beginning of the first annual repoding period beginning on or affer 1 January 2022,
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- Classifcation of liabifies as cument or non-cument (Amendmants © WS 1) appiy retrospectively for the annual

peripds beginning on or atter 1 January 2023. These amendments in the standards have been added to further
clarify whaen & lability (s classiied as cument. Converlible debl may need 1o be reclassilied as currant'. The
standard also amands the aspect of classification of fiability a5 Non-Curmant by requinng tha assassmant of e
entity's right at tha end of tha raparting pariod to dafer tha asttlament of liabdity for at least twalva montha ahar the
reporting pered, An entity's expectation and discretion ar the reporting date to refnance or 10 reschedule

payments on a long-term basks are no longer retevant lor the dassification of a liabality as cusrent or non-cyment
An enlity shall apply those amendments retraspectively in accordance with 1AS 8.

= Discloswre of Accounting Policles (Amendments 1o IAS 1 and IFRS Practice Stalement 2) — the Board has issued
amandments on the application of mateniality b disclasurg of acoounting policies and 1o halp companies provide
uselul accounting palicy discicaurea. The kay amandments to 1AS 1 include:

= oeguiring companies to disclose their malerial accounting policies rather than their significant accounting
policies;

«  clantyng that accountng pobces relabed o immatenal transactions, olher events or condiions ane thermsaives
immaterial and as such nead not be disclased; and

clarifying that accounting policies related 1o immaterial transactans, other évents or conditions ane thamsealveas
immaternal and &8 such naad not ba disciosad and

Tha: Baard also amanded IFRS Practica Statamant 2 to include guldanca and two additional axamplas on tha
application of matanality \o accounting policy disclosures. The amaendmeants are effective for annual raporting
periods beginning on or afier 1 January 3033 with earlier application permited,

- Definition of Accounting Estimates (Amandmants 1o IAS 8} intraduce a new definifion for accounting estimates
clarifying that they ars monetary amounts in the Bnancial statemants that ane subject 10 MEasuremant uncanalnty.
The amendments also clarfy the ralationship batween accounting policies and accounting estimates by speciiying
that an entlty develops an accounting estimate to achbeve the obéective st out by an accounting policy. The
aengencimints are effectg for peniods beginning on or after 1 Janwary 2023, with earlier application penmitted, and
will apply prospectivaly o changes in actounting astimates and changes in Ascounting polities SECUIMING on oF
after the baginning of tha first anmual reporting pariod in which the company applies the amandmeants.

- Dulerred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arsing from a Single Tramaction (Amendments to 145 12) narrow
the scope of the initial recognition exempiion (IRE) so that it does not apply to fransactions thal give rise o equal
and oftaatling lemporary differences. As & resyll, companies will need bo recognize i defermed tax assel and &
defarmed tax liability bor tamporary différences ansing on (nitial recognition of a laass and a decommissioning
provision. For iBases and dacommissioning liabiies, the associated deferrad tax asset and liabities will nasd to
b recognized from the beginning of the earest comparative pariod presented, with any cumulative effect
recognized as an adjusiment 1o retained eamings or other componenis of equity al thal date. The amendments
ara effective lof gnnual reporting penods beginning on of after 1 January 2023 with eardier application pemmitied.

= Sale or Contrbution of Azsets between an Invesicr and its Associabe or Joint Veniure (Amendments to IFRS 10
and 1AS 28) - The amendment amands accosnting treatment on 1045 of control of busingss oF assets. Tha
amandmants also intreduce naw accounting for 18es frequant transaction that imvoives neither cost nor full step-up
of centain retained interests in assets that are not businesses. The efiective date for these changes has been
defemed indefinitety until the completion of a broader review,

a SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policles ane coengistenty applied in the preparation of these financial statements are the
same a3 thase appliad in earier panods presantsd in thesa ingneial statements:

34 Properiy and eguipment
HWMUMJMMMMMM

lems of propery and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulzted
impairmant losses.

Cost includes expendifure that is directly attributable fo the acquisition of the asset.
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If significant parts of an Hem of property and equipment have different useful Fves, then they are accounted for as
separala ems (major companans) o proparty and eguipmaen.

Subsequent expenditure is capitaisad only | { is probabie that the lulure econpmic benefits associaled wilh the
axpanditure will flow 1@ the campany. Tha carrying amaunt of the part 5o replaced is derecognized, Tha costs nelating
ta day-io-day servicing of propey and aquipment ars recognized in pralil and 5% account A5 IRGcUmed.
Deprecianion
Depreciation is calculated on cosl of property and edquépment less their estimaled resbdual valees using the
siraight-Ene method over their useful lives and is recognised in profit and loss account. Depreciation on additions o
property and equipmen is charged fram the date assel is avallable for usa, tll the date of its disposal. The estimated
usatul Bves of propery and squipment for currant and comparatie perods are disclosed in nota 4 1o thesa financial
statements
Doprociation mothods. rosidual values and usetul lives am roviowed al 8ach roparting date and adjusted if Appropriate.
Gaing and lesses on disposal
Ay gadn o loss on disposal of an lam of property and aquipment s recognised in the proft and loss Bocount.

32  Intangibie assels

An infangible azsel is recognised as an assel if il is probabie thal future economic benefils altributakie o the assat
will o 1o the antity and the cost of such assol can be moasured refiably.

Teacling Right Entiliement Cerificate [TREC)

This ks siated al cost lase impairment, if any. Tha carmying amount is reviewad &t each balance shaset data 1o a5sess
whether il ks in excess of its recoverable amount, and whera the canmying value excesds estimated recoverable
amount, it Is writhen down i fis estimated recoverable amount.

Soifwars

Costs drectly associatod with dentifiable software that will have probabée econamic banelils excoeding costs bayond
oo YOAT, are Fecagnised as an inangible assotl. Direct cosis include the purchass casts of softwane and othar dirsclly
altributable cogly of preparing the software lor ils intended use.

Computer softwarne iz maasurad initially at cost and subssquently statad al cost lass sccumulated amonization and
accumulated impairment losses, il any.

Amerlization

Intangible assels with indefinite usetyl Fves are nol amodtised, instead they are sysiemabically lashed for impairment
al gach reperting date. Intangibbe assets with finite usokhul Bves are amonised al straight ne basis over the usabul bfe
of the assol (at the rate spocilied in noto G to thaso financial stalemonts)

Capital work-In-progress

It i staled &t cost leas impaikemant loases, if any. I incliies aapanditure incumed and advances made in respect of
aoftware in the course of its development, These cost are transferred bo relevant assats catlegory as and when assats
arg available for inftended use.

33 Taxation
Income L exponse compdises curmant and dolormed tax. Income Lax axponse is recognized in profil and less account
axcept o the axtent thal it rofates to Rem recognized dirsctly (0 other compranansive incama in which casa it is
mcogaized in olhes compeilansm incomsa.
Ciwrrant tax
Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income al the enacied or substantively enacted rates of faxation

after taking ino accoun! avaiable 1ax credits and rebates, il any. The charge lor cument tax includes adpstmants o
charge for prios yaars which arises from assessmants | developmants made during the yaar, if any.
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Doferred tax s recognised using balance sheat methed, in respect of temporary differences batween the carrying
amounts of assels and Rabilites for financial reporting purpeses and the amounts used for laxation pupeses. The
amount of defered i provided is based on the expected mannes of realisation of setiement oF the CAYIRG Mot
ol assets and Liabilities, using the enacied or substanively enacted rales of laxalion.

The Company recognises celarred Lax asset 1o the extent that it s probable tha taxabie profits {or e loraseeable
futung will be availabie against which the assel can be wiksed. Delarmad 1ax assals ans reducad 1o the edant that it is
nexlonges probabie that e related b benelit will be realised.

34  Trade dabls and other receivablas
Trade dibls and Gther receivables ane recognized al Taic value and subsecguently measured ot amarsed cost less
impalment losses, il any. Actual credi loss experience over pas! years i used o base the caloulation of expecied
cradit less. Trade deblz and other receivabias consicdared irecovarable ame wittan off,

a5 Frovislons
A provision is recognised in the financial statemant when the Gompany has a legal or constructive obligation as &
rasult of a past évant, and it is probabla that an outflow of economic banafits will be required 1o satile the obligation
and a reliable eslimate can be made of the amount of obligation, The amount recognised as a provision reflects the
bost estmate of the expenditure required 1o settha the present obligation at the end of the reporting pericd.

36 Trade and other payables

Trade and ether payables ane recegnised mitally at fair value plus drecly atiribaable cost, | any, and subsoguenlly
measured a1 amonised cost,

47  Revenue recognition
Performance obligations and revenus recognition policles
Tha company recognises revenue when i satishes the periormance obligations.

The following table provides information about the nature and timing of the satisiction of perarmance abligatians in
conlracts with customens, ncluding significant paymant 1larms, and the ralated revenue recognition policies.

_T\rplﬂlllﬂlu Mature and timing of satistaction of parformance Revenus recognition palicias
obligations including significant paymeant erms

Brokersge income |Peformanss obligation s eatisfied whan the sarvices arg Agvanus is recognisad at a poing n

rendered time when the provision of sendce is
compledad

Advisory and Perlormance ooigation 15 5atshed Gver e perid of Goniract, |Revenue Is recognised over he

|consultancy Customer is imvoiced al the time of satislaction of each piriod when tha cuslomar ubilizes

Ilnmma peformancs obligation undar tha contract. Advisory and consultancy Sandices.

Dividend intome  |Perlamiance abligation is satisfied when the right 1o receive  |Revenus is recognisad al a point in
tha dividand is astablished fima whan the ight 1o raceive

dividand is established,

Inoame an Parfarmance obligation iz satiafied on a time propationale RAevanuae i3 recognisad at a point o

continuous funding|basts that takes imo accoum the effective yvield, time a5 if accrues.

syEbem

transactions and

bank deposis

Mark-up income |Perfermance obligation is satsfied when Il aecrues using he | Revende s recognised over the

From investimant in lefleclive infeses! method pariod when the cuslomer ulilizes

miahginal financing expodure provided under manginal

EyEtam financing system.

Featum an tenmn Perfarmance abligation Is satisfied when it accnees uging the  |Revenus 2 recognisad at a point in

finance cerificates |effective interest method. time a5 It ascrues,

Y s
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Monetary assats and labiities in fareign cumencios are transiated inta Pak Aupsos at the rates of sxchange provating
at the reparting dade. Transactions in lorsign currencies ane comedded info rupses al the rales of sxchange prevailing
at the ransacten date. Exchange gains or losses ane taken 1o profit and koss account.,

38 Baslc and dilufed eamings | (loss) per share

Th Campany presants basic and diluted sarnings  (iass) per share (EPS) for its sharohaiders. Basic EPS is
caloulated by dividing Hw profil o loss atinbutable to erdinany shareholders of the company by The weighled average
number of ordinary shares cuistanding during the year, Dikvied EPS s dotermined by adjusing the profit or loss
aftrisutabie to ordinary shareholdors and the waighlad average number of ondinary shares outstanding for tha eiects of
all diluthve potential ordinary shares, il any,

310  Dividend distributions and appropriations

Dividend distributions to the Company’s shareholders and agpropriations (o resenes ane recognised are recorded in
the porod in which these an approved

311 Cash and cash eguivalents

Cash and cash squivalenis comprise cash in hand and deposits beld with banks. Running Enance wnder mark-up
arrangements that are repayable on demand and foem an imegral pan of the Company's cash managemaont ane
included as a companant of cash and cash equivalent for the pueposs of the statemaent of cash fows.

312  Borrowings

All interest bearing borrowings are initially recognized al the Eair value of the considesation received less dinecihy
aftributabie tranaaction costs. After intial recognition, interast baaring bormowings ane subsequantly measured at
amartized S5t Lsing tha afective Intorast rate mathod.

313  Contingent linbiliies

A contingent liability is disclosed when the Company has a possibbe obligation as a result of past events, whose
wdstence will be confirmed enly by the cccumenes or non-eccwrence, of one or Mone uncertain futene events not
whiily within the controd of the Company; or the Company has a prasent legal or constructive abligation that anses
from past ewents, bul i is not probabile that an cutfiow ol resources embodying sconcmic benelits will be requered to
settlo the obligation, or the amoun of the cbigation cannet Be maasured with sufficient reliability.

314 Financlal instruments

3.14.1 Recognition and initial measuramant
Trade recoivatées are inftially recognised when thay ane onginated, All other financial assets and financial
labilitios are initlally recognised whon the Company BOCAMESs 4 pary 15 the contraciual provisions of the
Ingbnsman.
A financial assot (Lnlass It is 4 rade recohvable without & significant financing componant) o financial labiity
is inslialy measyred af bair value plus, Sor a0 iberm not 8t Faic value through peolit o loss (FYTPL], transacton
Casts that ane directly amributabie to ils soquisition or Bsuo. A rade rocelvable without a significant financing
companant is indially measured at tha iransaction prica.

3142 Classification and subsequent measurament
Financial assets

On initial recognition, a financial assat is classifed as measured ab amonised cost, Fair valus through other
compretengice incorme (FYOCT - debl immstment, FYOC] -equity imestmen, o FYTPL

Financial a5sets ane not reclassifiod SUBSequUent to el inital recognition uniess the Company changes it

business model for managing financial assets in which case all affected financial assets are reclassitied on the
first cay of the first reporting paricd following the change in the business model,
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A financlal asset Is measured at amortised cost i it meets both of the Tollowing conditions and |s not designated
as al FVTPL:

= [tig held within a business model whose objective Is to hold assets 1o coflect contractual cash flows; and

= its contractual lerms give nse on specified dates to cash fBows thal ame solely payments of principal &nd
Interest on the principal amount outstanding,

A debl imeestment ix measwred at FVOCH il meets both of the tollowing conditions and is not designated as at
FYTRL:

= it is held within & business model whose objective is achleved by both collecling contractual cash lows
and gelling financial assols; and

= ts contractual tenms give rige on speciied dabes o cagsh fows that ane solely payments of principal and
inserest on the principal amount outstanding,

On initial recognition of an eguity imvestment that is not held for trading, the Company may irevocably elect fo
present subsequent changes in (e investmants fair value in statemnet of other comprehansive income. This
alpction is made an an investmant-by-investmeant basis.

Al financial assats not classified as measured at amornised cost or FVOC] as described above are measunsd at
FWTPL on initial recognition. The Company may imavocably designate a financial assat that otherwise meets tha
requirements io be measured at amortised cost or al FVOCH or at FYTPL if doing so eliminates or significantly
reduces an accounting mismatch that would othenwze anse.

Financial assels- Business model assessment:

The Company makes an assessment of the objective of the business model in which a financial asset is held at
a porticiio level because this best reflects the way the business is managed and information is provided to
managemant. The infermation considenad includes:

= the stated policies and objectives for the portiolio and the oparation of those policies in practice. These
inelude whethar management's strateqy Tocuses on earming contractual interest income, maintaining a
particular interest rate profile, matching the duration of the financial assets to the duration of any related
liabites or expactad cash outfionws or realiaing cash fiows throwgh the sala of tha za=ats.;

= how the performance of the porifolio ks evaluated and reporied to the Company's managemend;

- the risks that aflect the pedormance of the business modal (and the financial assets held within that
business model) and how those risks are managed;

- how managers of the business are compensaled - e.g. whather compensalion is buged on the fair value of
the assets managed or the contractual cash fiows colfected; and

the frequancy, volume and timing of sales of linancial assets in prior periods, the reasons for such sales and
expectations about fulune salos activity.

Transters of Anancial assats to third panies in ransactions thal do not quality for derecognition ans fot
considered sales for this purpose, consisbent with the Company's continuing recognition of the assets.

Financial assats that are hald for trading or ane managed and whose parfarmancs is evaluated an a tair value
basis are measured at FYTPL,

Financial aasets - Assesament whether contraciual cash Nows are solely payments of principal and
Inferest;

For the purposes of this assessment, 'Principal’ i defined a8 the fair value of the financial asset on mnitial
recogrition, Interest is defined as consideration for the time value of money and for the credit risk assoclated
with the principal amount sutstanding during a paricular pariod of time and for othar basic landing nsks and
eosts (e.g Bguidity fsk and admindstrative costs), as well as a peofit margin
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In assessing whethar this contractual cash flows ane solely payments of principal and intarast, the Comparny
considers the confractyal berms of the instrement, This includes assessing whather the financial assel contains
a contractual erm that could change the liming or amown of contraciual cash fiows such that it would not meet
this candition. in making this assassmont, the Company considers:

continganm avems thal would change the amaunt or timing of cash flowa:

tenma that may adjust the contractual coupan fals, including variable-rate featunes;

prepayment and extension leatures: and

teerns that limit the Company's elaim 12 cash flows from specified assels (0.g. non-recourse features).

A prepayment leature is congsstent with the solaly payments of principal and mlerest crilerion B the prapayment
amount substantially represems unpaid amounts of principal and interest on the pringipal amount gutstanding,
which may include reasonabila acditional compensation for aarly termination of the conract. Additionally, for &
financial asset acquired at a discownt or premiaam 1o s contractusl par amount, & lealure thal permiils or requines
prepayment at an amgunt that subsiantially represenis the coniraciual par ameunt plus acorued (but unpald)
contractual imerest (which may also inchede reasonable additional companaation for early termination) is treated
as consislent with this criterion if tha fair valua of the prepaymeant leatura i insignificant at initial recognition,

Financial asseis- Subsequeni measurement and galns and losses:

[Financial assets at FVTPL Thass assats ara subssquently measuned al fair valua. Nat gains and
lossee, inchading any interes! or dividend income, are recognized n
|statement of profit or loss accounl

|Financial assets at Amortised Thiese assots are subsequently maasured a1 amonised Cost Using the
cost eftective interest method, The amorised cosl is reduced by impadrmmet|
losses. Interest income, loreign exchange gains and losses and
impalrmeant are recognised in ataemant prodit of (088 account. Amy gain
o loss on derecognition is recognised in stalement profit or loss account.
[Debt Invesiments at FVOG] These assets are subsequently measured ai lar valug. INteres! Income
calculated using the effective iMerast methad, foneign exchange gains
and lasses and impairment are recagnised in statarment of profit of loss
account, Dther nef gains and losses are recognésed in slatement of
other comprehaensive income. On derecogamtion, gains and losses
accumidated in statement in olhar comprohansivd income ans

_ reclassilied to stalement of prolit or logs account.

Em.ﬂﬂ Investments at FYOCI [These assets are subsequently measured at lair value. Dividends are
recognised a5 income in profit or loss account unless the dividand
clearly represants a recovery of par of the cost of the inestment.
dher net gains and losses are recognised in statement of other
comprahanaive incoma and ane naver reclassified 1o stateman of profit
oF Ioss accawnt.

Financial liabilities - Classification, subsequant measurament and gains and lossas

Financial llabilities are classified as measured at amorised cost or FYTPL. A financial llabifity |s clagsilied as at
FYTPL i it is classified as held-for-trading. Financial llabifties at FYTPL are measured af falr valee and net gaing
and loases, ncluding any interést expansa, aré récognised in profit of 1088 account. Other financial liabiites are
subsequently measured al amortised cost using the eflective interest method. Interest expanse and foreign
exchange gains and losses are recognised in slatement of profit or loss accoum. Any gain o loss on
darecognition 15 also recognised in StalEmMEent of pralit of 1055 ACCount.

3143 Derecognition

Finansial assats

The Company derecogniaes a financial assat when tha contractual rights 1o the cash flows from tha linancial
asset axpine or i ransfers the Aghts to receiva the contractual cash fidws in & transactaon in whach
substantially all ol the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset ane transfarred of in which tha

Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the rgks and rewards of ownership and it does nol
refain canmirol of the financial ass.
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The Company enbers into ransaclions whareby it iransfers assals recognised in s statement of linancial
pasition, but retaing either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of {he translerred assets. In these
cases, the ranslered assels are nol derecognised.

Financial iabiilias
The Company derecognizes a nancial Rability when its contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled, or
eupdng, The Company also erscognisss a financial liabikty when A5 terms ars moddiad and the cash lows of
Iher roodified Bability are substantially different, in which case a new linancial liabdily based on the modifed
e is recognised al lair value,
On derecognition of a financial liability, the difference between the carrying amount extinguished and the
consideralion paid (including any non-cash assats transterrad or Babilities assumad) is recognisad in statement of
prafit ar kbas account,

3.14.4 OMsatting

Francial assels and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presanted in the statemeant of financial
position when, and only when, the Company currentry has a lepally enforceable right to set off the amounts and
it intends efther to setile them on a net basis or o realise the asset and setile the liabiiity simultaneously.

2.145 Impairment
(i) Financial assats
The Company recognises loss allowances for ECLs om:
= financial assets meagured al amodised cost;

daba instrurents measuned al FYOCH; and
contracts assals.

The Company measures inss allowances al an amount squal o lifeteme Expected Gredd Losaes (ECLs),
except for the folkvwing, which ane measured af 12-manth ECLs:

- ek sacurities that are determined to have low credit sk at (ha reporming oate;
other debl securties and bank balances for which crec rigk {i 8. the rigk ol delault cocyrring over the
expoecied life of the financial instrument) has nedt increased significantly since inlial recognition.

Loss allowances for trade receivables are abways measured at an amount equal fo fletime ECLs,
When detarmining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since inilial

racognetion and when esemating ECLs, the Company considars reasonatie and suppanable information that
5 nelevant and available withoul undus cast or alor. This includes bath quantitative and qualitative
information and analysis, based on the Company's historical experience and informed credit assessmant
and inducing lorwarnd-looking information,

The Company assumes that the credii rigk on a financial asset has increased significantly if it is more than
30 days past dua.

The Company considers a financial asset o be in defaull when:

the bomower is unlikely o pay its credi obligations io the Company in full, without recourse by the
Company lo aclicns such a5 realksing secumy (if any s held); or

the financial asset ks more than 365 days past due,

Lifgdime ECLg are the ECLs that resull from all possibie delaull events over the expecled lite of a linancial
irsstrumnent.

The maximum peried considerad when estimating ECLs |s the maximum contractual peripd gver which the
Company is exposed 1o credil rigk.
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Measuremant of ECLS

ECLs are probability.weighted estimate of cradit lasses. Cradit issas afe moasurad as the present valug
of all cash ghorfalls {i.e. the differance bebween the cash fiows due fo the entity in accondance with the
contract and the cash flows that the Company expects to recaive),

ECLs are discouniad at the effective Inferest rabe of the financial assel
Cradit impaired fnancial sasets

At sach reporting dals, the Company assessag whather financial assete carried &l amartized coat ana
credil-impained. A financial asse! ks credil-impalred ' when ane of more events that have a detrimeantal
impact on the estimated fulure cash flows of the finandial asset have occurred.

Evidence that a financial asset is cradit-impaired incledes the following observable data

significant financial difficulty of the borrower or issuer;

a breach of contract such a5 & default or baing mors than 365 days past dus;

ther restructusing of a loan or advance by the Company on e that the Company would not congider
clhanwis,

it is probabie that this bomawar will sAlar banknsptcy or other ERancial morganization; or

the disappearance of an active markel for a security because of inancial difficulties,

Prasaniation of afowancs for ECL i e Statamaal of fRdncial postion

Loss allowances for financial sssets measured al amortised cost are deducted from the gress carrying
anmournit of the assets.

White-aff

The gross camying amount of a financial agset ks writhen off when the Company has ro reasonable
axpactationg of recovering a financial azset inite antirety or a portion thereal. Financial aszets that are
withen alf could s6ll be subject bo enforcement activities in order 1o comply with the Company’s procedures
for recovery of amounts due,

(i1} Non-financial assets

The carming amounts of non-financial aEsets ane mMmyiewed 81 8ach reporting date tn determing whether thero
i% any incication of impairment. I any such indication exislg, then the asset's recoverable amount is
estimated, The Company's corporate assets do not gongraig separate cash inflows. H thore is an indication
that & corporate asset may be impaired, then the recoverable amount is datermingd for tha CGL 1o which
the corporate asset belongs. The recoverable amourd of an assal or cash-generabing vl 1% the grealer of ils
vakue in use and is fair value hess costs to soll, In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows
an discounied 1o hedr present valee Using a pre-tax @scount rale that reflects cument marke! assnssmant
ol Wi e waluw ol morey and the dsks specific o the assel or CGLL For the purpose of impairment
1esting, assels that cannet be tested individually are grouped tegether inte the smadlest group of assets that
gEnEraEs cash inflows rom continuing Use that ans largely indepanaent of the cash infiows of othar asssts
gr Company’s of assets (the “cash-generating unit, or CGLT),

An impakrmant 1655 15 recognised il the carmydng amount of an asset of is CGU axXeeeds its astimated
recoverable amound. Impaimment kosses are recognised in staterment of profit or loss accounl,

3146 Right-of-use assets and related liability

A cantract |5, of contains & lease i the contract comvays a aght to contfal the wse of an identified asset for a perod of
tima in exchange for consideration. The Company mainly leases propertes for lis operations. The Company
recognises a right-of-use assel and lease liabiity at the lease commencement data. The right-ol-use assel is initally
maasured at cost, howaver in atcordanca with para 16.35 of IFRS 16 which stalas ©if the righl-of-use assets relabas 16
a ¢lass of property, plant and eguipment to which lessee applies the revalupation modal in A5 16, a lesses may elect
to apply the revaluation moded to all the nght-of-use assats that relate to that class of propenty, plant and equipmeant”
the managemam of the Company has dacided 1o adop revaluaten model for subsagquant maasuramant of
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righl=ob-use assets, Therelore, subsequently the right- of-use assels are measured on revaluwed amount less any
accumulated depraciation and Impairmant Iosses, and adjusted for cerain remeasurament of the lease Nability. The
righl-ol-use assel is depreciated using the strasght line method from the commencement date to the earlier of end of
the usedul lile of right-ol-usa assal or end of the lease term. The eslimaled uselul lives of assels are delermined on
the same basis as that for owned assets. In addition, the right-of-use asset is ponodically reduced by impalrment
lossas, If any.

The lease liability against nght of use asset |s (nitially measured at the present value of the lease payment that are not
pald at the commencement date discounted wsing the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot ba
reeadily determined, the Company's incremental borrowing rale, The leasé liabdity is subsequently increased by the
interest cost on the lease liability and decreased by lease payments made. it is remeasured when thers s a changa in
future lease paymants arising from a change in an index or rate, a change in assessment ol whether exiension option
1% reasonably certam to be exercisged or a lerminalion oplion is reasonably cedain nol 1o be exercised,

Thae Company has elected not 1o recognise right-of-use assets and lease Habilities for short term and low value
assets, The lease payments associaled wilth these leases are recognised as an expense on a siraight line basis

over the lease term. The right-of-use assats ane presented in the same line lem as it presents enderlying assets for
the same nature it owns.

3.15 Segment reporting
An gperaling segment is a component of the Company thal engages in business aclivities from which it may eam
revanues and incur expenses, including revenues and sxpenses thal relate to transactions with any of the Company's
oiher components, An eperaling segment's operating results are reviewed regularly by the Board of Directors and
Chigd Executive Officer to make decigions aboul resdurces to be allocaled (o the segment and asse33 ils
performance, and for which discrete financial information is available.
The operaling seqgments of the Company are as follows:
Brokerage
The brokerage activities include services provided in respect of share brokerage.
Advisory
It consists of advisory and consultancy function,
Cithar operations

The other operations include services provided in respect of money market brokerage, forex brokerage, commoadity
brokerage and share subscription commission.

4. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Nela 2022 2021
(Rupees)
Operating assets 4.1 60,860,329 71,742,328
Capltal work in progress 4.2 - 6,285,788
60,860,329 78.028.115
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4.1 Operating assets

2022
Description Leasahaold Furnitura Vehicles Computers Total
Improvements  and fixtures and related
accessories
[Rupeas)
Ag at 30 June 2021
Costl 36,395,939 19,693,924 41,192,239 32,569,387 129,851,489
Accumulated deprecialion (17,770,301) {5,311,346) [13,559,605) (21,467 821) {58,109, 163)
Met book value 18,625,638 14,382,578 27,632,544 11,101,566 71,742,326
Additions during the year 4 341 702 1,634, 935 83,280 3,367,762 9,427 679
Dispoaal
Cosl - - - - -
Depreciation - - - - -
Depreciation charge for
tha yaar (¥,170,963) (1,935,105) {6,474,326) (4,729, 282) (20,3049 676)
Net book value 15,786,377 14,082 408 E&#‘i.m 9,740,046 60,860,329
As at 30 Juna 2022
Cost 40,737,649 21,328,859 41,275,518 35,837,148 130,278,168
Accumulated dapraciation (24,941,264) (7.246.451) (20.034.021) (26,197,103) (78,418,839)
MNet book valus 15,796,377 14,082 408 21,241 498 9,740,046 60, 860,329
Depreciation rates
e par annum 20 10 20 20-33.33
2021
Descriplion Levavsarheilcd Furmilure Vahicles Compulers Total
improvemants and fixures arvd rolated
ACCASSOM0S
(Rupees)
Az al 30 Juna 2020
Cost 36,395,939 19,693,924 18,180,739 24 740,608 89,011,210
Accumulated depreciation (10,487,431} {3.318,232) (13.275.B568) (18, 1588,275) {45, 280,806)
Het book valua 25,008,508 16,375,602 4, 504, 871 6541333 53,730,404
Additions during the year - = 25,124 500 7.828,778 32,853,278
Diiapsosal
Cost 2,143,000 2,113,000
Depraciation - {2.113.000) {2.113.000)
Depreciation charge for
the year (7. 282,870} (1,993,114} {2.396,827) {3,268, 546) {14,841 357)
Mot book valua 18,625,638 14,382 578 27,632,544 11,101,566 71,742,328
As at 30 June 2021
Cost 36,305,539 19,693,024 41,192,239 32,589 387 129,851,489
Accumulated depreciation {17,770,301) {5,311,346) [13,559,695) {21,467 821} (58,109,163)
Met book value 18,625,638 14,382,578 27,5632 5dd 11,101,566 71,742 3326
Depreciation rates % per annum 20 1] 20 20-33.33

4.1.1 The cost of fully depraciated asasts as at 30 June 2022 s Ra. 47 567 millon (2021: R, 26.902 milion).

4.1.2
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4.1.3 Disposal of property and equipment

Accumulated Written Sale Galn an
Cost Depreciation down valus Proceeds Disposal
(Rupaas)
30 June 2022 = - = = -
30 June 2081 2,113,000 2,113,000 - 1,700,080 1,700,000
4.2 Capital work in progress
2022 2021
Leasshaold improvemants ———————— (Rupaas)
Cost as at 1 July 6,285,789 3,071,023
Adaitions 443,409 3.214 766
Transler {6, 729,198) -
As at 30 Juno - 8,285,789
5 LEASES
2022
51 Right-of-use assats {Rupees)
Asoat 1 July 2029 31,741,341
Additions -
Disposals (5.486,453)
Depreciation axpanse {6,427 548)
Asg at 30 June 2022 18,827,340
As at 30 June 31,741,341

5.2.1 The depreciation change on fight of use assels for the year has baen allesated 1o administrative cxponses.

5.2.2 Thae lessor of the leased property of Lahore is a Director.

5.2 Lease Liabilities
Rental contracts are made tor a fived period subject o renewsl upon mutual consent of Compeny and lessor. Wherever
practicable the Company seeks 1o include extension option 1o provide operational flexibility. Lease terms are negotiated
an an individual basis and contain a wide range of differant terms and conditions. Management cxercises significant
judgement in determining whether these exlension and termination options are reasonably certain o be exercised. The
future lsase payments have been discounted using incremental borrowing rate at the time of the inception of the leasa.

Set out below the carmying amount of lease llabilittes and the movements during the year;

2022
(Rupees)
Az at 01 July 41,955,849
Addditions =}
Disposals (5,560,847)
Inlerest auponss 4 815,637
Paymenis {10,838,530)
As al 30 Juna 30,371,109
Current T.576,07T
Mon - current 22,796,032
3l1|3‘?111ﬂ!
As at 30 Jurne 2021 41,955,849
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Lioaas halaifes sow payailo as follows it 2021
Lpass Prisgen Loase Progan
payments value of payments wahon of
[T AL
Paymasng payrmant
—— (Rupoes} [Rupsds)
Mol e Than one yoasr 11, 5460187 TETEOTT 11,2388, 02 ELN2D, R
Lintier By pry Gvl yar Ul mcr) Llie Tham By yaang. 9,096 554 22,799,022 A, 0, s 1 oy A F
Lafer fan fva yaacs - - 4,584 058 3,738,850
40,638,751 0.amaee BRO2T. 654 47,955,849
Frangisd chsgsd alosaned o Wi poinds (10265842 = (18,97 1.805) 2
30,371,109 30,371,109 1,555 Ada 41 555 Ada
Lass: Curraen masuriny (7, 575,07T) (7, 575,07T) (10,608 368) (10,60 254)
72,786 a2 22,786 032 31,521,568 31,331,503
B INTAHNGIALE ABBETE Mt 0 021
{FLgpaa}
Fakisian Muorcantie E:nﬂ\.lnp. + raribenship card B50 008 B, O
Tracing Right Emisernon Cenificain (TREC) ar 2,500,000 2 500, (e
Sofwnra 82 J=a.Bie 32,25
Capdnl work in progriss [ ] 71,854,065

75 LT 3482 261

[ B This mgrasams TREG racdivad fnom Pakistan Siock Exchangs in absordance with iho roguromants of e Sieck Exchangas (Gemoratisation,
Demutunkration snd Inbegrasion) Act, 2062

[ Softwars
Hode ez 202

Ao eavrying ek baes [Aupeen}
Cipering nut book vale 3238 ad iz
Ailticng. 491,000
AMOMBALGR SRATGE {133,543 |
Glomingg rrl book value XN 3! 341
GrBRd SR ViR
Cort 5,844,060 5,153,680
ACEUFLAMG AMBda 21,2991
el ook waius 3E18 A02A1
Amangation mig 3% 3%

B3 Caphsl work n progreas
Cering “
Capital ependinee incurmed during the pariod / yoar aar T1,954,055
Tramsforod o miangiie assets —_— ——
Clashig 71,854 065

LA

Thig reprosoris T oost oapfnleed Ao Thay devgiopmaen of @ Ssoftanse.

INVESTMENT IN TERM FINANCE CERTIFICATES

s 202
(Number of conificates ) IMasne of investes
B .or] Sy Bank Limate
ey 3
Marm of Spcurity Mark-up rabe [per anmump
Sanar Bank Liriled - Tas 1 TEC  Foen KIBOR 4+ 7%
LONG TERM DEPOSITS

Pakistan MEJMM

Cantral Doy ety ol Pk [
Kmignal Clearing Gmﬂmmﬂlﬂ-
Pahistan Morcandbs Exchangs

Securhy doposit aganst offion promines
Egouriy doposll agarst PEC card

fuiped =21
Carrying Mariost Valus Carrying Klariost Walue
Arnoard L=t
(Allapasis )
1018084 105578 A, GO A 4,030,005
Face Valsy Linrecipnmm] Maturity Lung lesm
Faca Valus rating
£ 0,000 & 00,000 Pt A
Noda e Fuita ]
ar 12,800,000 30500, 000
128,000 126, 000
1,400,000 1425000
az 1,350,000 bR 000
1, B8, TE1 1,788, 252
120,000 120,000
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B.1 This includes depasits placed with Pakistan Siock Exchanga Limiad for aking axpasuras in ragular, fulune marks! and cash daposisd agains! Baso
Minimum Cagital requiremant.

8.2 This répregent deposits placed with Pakisten Mercanile Exchange for taking expogunes n commodity manket.
. DEFERAED TAX ASSET - nel

Deductible | (taxabie) termgorary diference arising in respect of;

MNate 30 Juns 30 Juna
Faiked 2021
s {[RUpR0E] ——
Accaloried depreciation / amorisalion (464,410} (581,008)
Linahasastad depraciation / amariaation = -
Linhity against assel subject to inanca laxsa 8,837,235 13186412
Right of use assaed (5,748 536) (8,205 B15)
Prowtaion for impairment on rade debis 3,802,856 2,532 450
a1 7.225, 752 S 002242
8.1 Reconciliation of delerned lax
Enlance a3 Aecognized In Recognised Balance as HAecognised Aecognised Ealance a3 ot
at 01 July  prolit and loss in mguety at 30 June  iIn profit and I mopulty 30 Junw 2022
2020 account 2021 I5%% asaount
(Rupees)
Datarred tax asset / (Eability)
arising dua To:
Accalaraipd [Ax daprecEation
amartealion (281,733) {319.272) (681,005) 116,586 (484.410)
Right &f u5& assal {9548, 122) 342 507 (8,205,615) 3,455 6BE {5.749.9249)
Liakity agains! fsset subjest o
lmanca ez 12 860,873 518,539 13,166 412 {3,548 177) 9,837 235
Provigion for impairment on irade debix 3,328 455 {798,005} 2 532 450 1,070 408 3,802 BER
Unrealised logs | [gain} on invesimant . = - .
Unabsgebad depraclation / amariisation 1,037,720 (1,037,720 : . - - -
T226,103 (1,293,981) 5,932,242 1,253,510 T s, a2
[ SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS
e 2022 a0
—— [Rupess)
Falr value throwgh Profil or Loss
Limbed equity securitas 1o 50,400,052
10,1 Listed agquity securitias
30 June 30 Jure
2082 2021 2022 2021
{(Humbar of shares) Hama of invesies Carrying Market arka
amalnt walug wvalua
B LT T B
205,350 Anock Rolmery Limised * 40,945 351 35,009,763
100 Habib Bank Limited 12818 2,134
2,374,500 Pakistan Stock Exchanga Limited 51,976,085 24,291,135
Unrealisad gain on re-measurement of investmant
claassifiod aa lair value throwgh profil and loss account (32,534,222)
2,578,965 60,400,032 50,400,032

* These ware held s collateral with the NCCPL on account of market exposure in accondance with the provisions of the Securities Aci, 2015
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This amaunt s given as & Margin Finansing (MF) 1a our cients threugh National Glaaring Company of Pakistan
Limited. This amount is secured against seourties of clients hsld in House AccoUNtS Under pleaged status, The
Company i5 financing on Financing Participation Aatio (FPA) of maximum 75% and changing markup upio ihe rae of
3 manth KIBOHA + 8%,

Mt 2022 2021
Rl [ 31174723 I
Invastmant in MF at beginning of the yaar 70,326 739 2,430,138
Tatal placemeants during the year 620 972 412 821,098 928
Tatal redease against MF during the year (620,205 485) (B0, 910,247
Raealised intomae on MF 8,207 236 7,501 418
Unrealised income on MF - 118,532
[690,908,249) {753,202,327)
Balance al end ol the yaar 9. 300,902 70,328,733

12, TRADE DEBTS
Aeceivable from clienls on account of;
= Purchase of shares on behalf of clients 122 253,258 815 354 250,708
= Brokerage commission

= Equity shares 5,158,028 11,114,435

= Monay market and forex 1,753,317 1,026 445

= Consullancy lee 8,354 575 13,004,576
= Provigion for impalrment on irade debis 121 (12,423.642) (7 GAT,.804)
286,102,104 38z 451,432

121  Provision for Impalrment on trade debis
Opening balance 7687804 11477432
{Reversaljimpalrment during the year - net 4,735.838 {3, 789.628)
Cloging balance 12,423,642 76T B0

122 Aging analysis
The aging analysis of the rade detis rolating 10 purchase of shares is as follows:

Amount

{Rupees)
Upto five days 272,279,607
Mare than fve days 20,980,208

ﬂ:&m 5

1223  The total custody value held for customess a3 at 30 June 2022 after applying haireut of straight 15% is As. 5,357
miikien.

124  Ag per regulation 34(2)(b) of Securities Brokars (Licensing and Operationg) Regulationge, 2016, 5,370,000 (2021
14,880,000) ehares of Sally Taxtiia Limited Balonging 1o custamerns, having markat vaiue of A2, 16.11 millen (20212
313.712 milian) wars pledged by the customars with tha financial instiiutions through the Company. As a1 30 Juna
2022, thera wara nil (2021 nil) sacuriles balanging 1o the Company wars pledged with financial Institutions.

126 Cusiompr asssts hald in the caniral deposiiony sysiam oonsints of 316,654, 500 sharas valued at As. 6,126 millian.

13, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS MNedts 30 Juna 30 June

anze 2021
{Rupaes)
Deposit against exposiie margin a1 108,173,367 180,830,891
Deposit against Marginal Trading Sérvices 132 10,100,758 21,932 978
Sacurity depasits 13.3 - 347 250
Prapaid expansos 3,155,884 3,023111
Sales lax recofvables 9,655 M08 2,368,440
131,083,928 208 502 668
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131 This represents deposit with Mational Clearing Company of Pakistan Limited against the exposure margin in

respect of trade in future and ready market, These deposits carry profit at rates ranging from 4,.00% to 5.61% (30
dume 20208 5.61% 1o 10.74%) per annum.

13.2 This represents depesit with Natlonal Clearing Company of Pakistan Limited againsi the exposure margin against
trade and sustained losses to date on Marginal Trading Services. These deposits carry profit at rates ranging from
4,00% 1o 5.61% (30 June 2020: 5.61% to 9.35%) par annum,

13.3 This includes securily deposil against leased assels,

14. ADVANGES AND OTHER RECEIVABLES Note
2022 2021
e (AL piRRS)
Considered good
Advance against salary - secuned 341,013 2,451,273
Other receivables and advances - unsacured 6,118,450 1,756,667
Raceivabla against sale of shares 200,000,000
206,459,463 4,207 840
15. CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Balances with banks:
Savings accounts - profit and loss account L 181,147,772 321,797,850
Currant accounts - Comdantional 38,839 309 9,018,059
Currant aceounts - Shariah compliant 1,679,250 1,848,672
15.2 221,666,340 332,664, 621
Gash in hand 7,063 36,455

221,673,403 332,701,076

151 Profit rate on savings accounts ranges from 5.5% 1o 12.3% par annum (30 Juna 2021: 5.50% o 6.61% per
Anrumy),

15.2 This inciude As. 182,199 million (30 June 2021: Rs. 315728 million) kept in designated bank accounts maintained
on bahall of clients.

18, AUTHORISED, ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED
AND PAID-UP CAPITAL

16.1  Authosried capital

30 Juno 30 Juna
2022 2021 2022 2021
{(Number of shares) (Rupees) ———=—
100,000,000 100,000,000 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,00:0
16.2  lssued, subscribed and paid-up capital
Crdinary shares
45,000,000 45,000,000 Fully pakd in cash 450,000,000 450,000,000
4,500,000 4,500,000 Issued as banus shares 45,000,000 45,000,000
49,500,000 49,500,000 495,000,000 405,000,000

16.2.2 Subsequent to year ended 30 June 2022, the Board of Direclors has recommended to issue 7,425,000 bonus.
shares for shareholders of the Company in proporion of 1.5 shares for every 10 shares held i.e. at the rate of
1526 at its meating hald on 23 August 2022 for the approval of the membars at the Annual Genaral Maating.
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18 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

MNaoha 2022 2021
(Rupaas)

Trage creditons .t 204,248,060 276,688,181
Pavable o National Chaaring Company of Pakigtan Liméed fg.f 156,001,390 102,498,404
Accrued commission 1o raders 8.2 3,344,281 13,741 668
Accroed salpres and other expenzes 4,174,978 11,618,068
Payable o auditors 1,438,426 1,062 856
Tax decucted at source 54,468,725 5,530,863
Commission payakie 23 78,253 TH. 252
Accrued expensas 281,085 1,366, 264
Accrued markup 2,780,046 3,084 250
1P Accomenis 130,436 .
Diher payablas 12,802,101 2 531,078

440,748,770 590,011,812

191 This includes As. 150,997 (2021 As. 102 4%3) rade payable in respost of two anys irading with T+2 saftlament,
19.2  This includes commission payabio of As, 2,498 (2021: As. 6.852 million) 1o redated parties.

103  This represents commission payable 10 a foredgn brokerage house.

0.  CONTINGEHNCIES AND COMMITMENTS

201 Contingencles

20.1.1 Tha Singh Rovenue Board (SAB) passed an order for recovery of Sinagh sales tax on advisory senvices amaunting 1o Ha.
£11,581 for the tax parod July 20011 to June 2012. Thae Company e appeal before the Commissionar Appeals (SREB)
apainst the sad order, The Commissionar Appeats (SRB) passed the fmal order dated 21 Movembaer 2014 lor recovery of
pssessed amount R, 871,587 and default surcharge 1o be cabculated ol the tme of paymant.

The Company fled the petition agalnst the order to the Honourable High Court of Sindh ("the Cowrt™) and the Court granted an
intarim ordar daied 28 Novembar 2014 and restrained the SAB from domanding any payment §ill furhar oeders by tha Court.

Ther BAB has passed an onder on 11 Oclobar 2018 In respect of short déciaration of revenue on which shon

pabd sales lax amounting o Rs. 6,347 287/ was computed lor the 1ax perkod from Jely 2003 1o Juna 2014, The Gompany
fed appeal before the Commissioner Appéals (SRE) against the said order and alkso filed the petition 5.T. ALA. No. 82018
against tho ordar 1o the Court. Appedl and patition both ané panding fof heanngs with Commissionar Appeals and the Court.

The A8 has passed an crder on 30 June 2020 in respact ol shon declaration ol revenus on which short pald sales tax
Bmounting to As. 1,730,745 including penalty of Rs. 85,537 was compuited for the tax period from July 2012 10 Juna 2013,
The Company filed appeal before tha Commissioner Appeals (SAS) against the sald order and also fled the patition against
e ohder to the the Courl 1o sdd this case in emrler petdion due 1o similie grounds of both orders, Apgaal and patition Beth
are pending for hearngs with Commissioner Appeals and the Court,

The managemant bazed on the advice of its advisor is conficient that the above such services were not taxable under the
Singh Sales Tax Act, 2001 £l 15t July 2014, wheredrom ameandment in the Act infroduced. The department ermoneously
charged Sales Tax on such services retrospectively, The Company was duly paying Sindh Sales Tax on brokerage services
and filing S5T miurm accordingly. The Company iz confident of a favourabie oulcome against all orders passed by SA8,
tharelore, no provision his been made in this regand.

20.1.2 The SAB issued notice 1o the Campany in respect of shor paymant of sales 12 for the tax periods. fram July 2017 10 Juna
2018 arnounting to Fs. 22 380 milien, The Company provided all the relovart deta2s and explananian 1o the SRE and plsa
i tax amoLnting 1o A, 6.509 million along with panalty and default surcharga amounting to R, 0.375 million undor the
amnoaty sahome provided theough nolifcation no, SAB-3-4/11/2018 datad May 18, 2018,

Alter the compliance and paymant no further notice has boan recored,

20.1.3 During the year 201820, ono of the clent filed a case before the civil court of Lahore against; the Company, Pakistan Stock
Exchangs Limiaed, Securitics and Exchangs Gommission of Pakistan and Central Depasitany Company, Sesking rendition of
accounts and permanent Injunction frpm the Company. The hearing of the case ks pending belone the Chell Court Lahore, The
Cormpany Based on 1S awyers assessmant and 25 legal standing & confident of a favolrable suloome of the same, thanelons,
no prostgion has Deen made in this regarnd, The possibiity of matedalisation of this case against the Comgany |8 remode,

202e o0
20.2  Commitmants [Aupaas)
For sahe of quotled securites under luture contracie against counter commitments 91,004,655 1,752,192 085
For punchage of quobed securibes under Reture conbacts againsl counter commlments 20,880 475 1,597, 187,080
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OPFERATING REVENLUE INodo 2033 2031
PR 7T ¥ S ——
Brokprage income 2T & 272 184,280,119 355,083 045
Advizory [ consullancy Tea 27T 257 212 80,047 BB
Aavanua insluding BAlsE LK &N Baniced 2.3 471,537,301 416,031,814
Loss: Sales tax on sarvices 54,247,658 A7 BRZ 067
Mot revanat axcluding Sales tax Gn Services 417,289 673 OES, 166, 74T

Brokerage income - net of sales (ax

Brrokarigm (o

- Ingtitutianal cusiomans 58,223,964 B 428421

. PFotall Cllonss 113,705,345 226 601,618
‘E'"EISH G'I!'-IWJ.M

Disaggregation of mvenus by timing of revenues recognition
Timing of revenwe recognition

Servicas transtermad af a point in fime 171,926,308 315,030,040
Sorvices Iransforred over timo 245,360,354 53,130,707
417 288 673 AAR, 168,747

This inciuges brokerags aarnad from ralatad partias AMounting o A8, 5,368 milion (2021: Re. 3.102 milion).
This amount ks Inclushve of the salos tax

CAPITAL GAIN / (LOSS) ON SALE OF INVESTMENTS

cne 2022 2021
{Aupess)
Gain / (Loss) on sale of short term megstmants in listed equity securitios (5,297,102} 13@5!.?‘2&
(B 287, 102) 13,361,705
OPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries, wages and other benafiis 113,804,144 67,777,455
Conaulancy Tk 239 TE2. 770 4,372 851
Sub-underariting commission e -3 1,083,374 .
Commiszion and referral lee 233 005, TES B3, 648 456
Sarvice and fransaction aharges 14,148,887 23,428,818
Fortes and sutssoription T, F26, 548 8818819
173,132,653 188 Oudd 270

Thig inchides congultancy foe 1o the Direciors of the Compary amowsnting 10 Re, 0,638 millon (2021; Re, 0,638 millon),

This gxpenie was paid as per undenyriting agreement entared with several parties this includes ransaction with Dirgctor of the
Company amounting to As. 1.083 (2021 "NIF milllon),

This ischpdes commizsion o the Direciors of the Company amounting to Bs. 19,058 milion (2021 RS 39,995 millen),

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPEMSES
INeafar 2022 2021
[Pupsas)

Salaries, wages and othear benafiig 261 85,852,246 51,130,338
Tobephons and communlcation charges 6,304,288 4,768 454
Litility chargos 3,875,853 2,518,759
Vahicle running sxpanses 4 273 831 3,275 852
Drisprdiatice 4 20,616,202 14,541 257
Dupreciation gn nght of use asset 5 §,427 548 6,880,660
Amaortination as 133 543 53, TEA
Lagal and protessianal chargas 3,763,787 1,078,560
[{EAR R ] 2,671,140 1,881,018
Prirding, stalionery and postage charges 1,610,544 1,498,118
Qifcd supphas 1,320,038 B05,Dag
Qifice ropair and matnienandce 3,875,133 2812442
Fers ared subscription 2,534,374 1,805 814
Travaiing and antertainman chargas 2,454,622 o394
Advartieemant expeanses 740,364 180,540
Audilors remuneration 252 2,010,202 1. 752 658
Security 4,584,183 3,424,029
Bind debis writton off - 1,570,371
Gandsatar Fual F30.024 210,970
Mrscolangous 5,272 2,719,458

158,703 B43 103,232 871
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241  This Inchedes remuneration to Chiel Executive Officer amounting to Re. 68,432 millon (2021: Re. 22.215 milllon).

24.2  Auditors’ ramunaration N
2022 2021
semmeemes (RUpREE} ——eaee
Audit fas 00,000 200,000
Hal yaarly renviaw 280,000 200,000
Other services / cortifications AT 5,000 475,000
Cul of pockel oxpenses 250,000 177,756
Sindh Sales Tax 150,000 £27.858
2,025,000 1,980,814
a5, FINANCE COST
Bank charges =51 824,422 598,397
Intergst on lease Eabilithes 4,815,637 8,370,062
Mark up charges 20,620,339 15,885, 064

26, OTHER INCOME

Mark-up / inMenast omn:

- Bank balances - profil and loss account 22,598,829 19,394,810
- Income Under Margin Financing System 8,394,508 &.018 450
- ncome Under Mangin Trading System - -
= Term Finance Cerilficates 465,635 386,853
= Retum gn Govemmen| securities - -
Pratit on cash marngin 13,532,834 11,383,850
Dividand incamea 475,350 -
Gain on ease ermination 319,358 1, 700, 000
Ootinrs 1,781 557 216,228
AT, 568,152 8,880,181

27, TAXATION

271  Relationship betwean income tax sxpense and sccounting profit

PFrofil before tation 53,204,727 111,053 887
Tax at the applicable tax rate of 20% (30 Juna 2021: 28%) 18,3554 32,208,569
Tax aMecd of amount relating to price year (1,847,533 (3,380,174)
Tax ellect ol noome taced at dfenant lax rales 16,108,074 205, 964

32 516,012 29,055 359

27.1.1 Tha income tax retums of the Company have bean filed up to tax year 2021 under the Linlversal Self Apsessment Schemea, This
schema provickes that tha retum filed is desmed o be an assessment order. The refums may be selecied for aodit within five
yaars. The lncome Tax Commissioner may amend assessment il amy objeclion is ratsed diring awdit.

27.1.2 Order ynder section 161 and 205 of the Income Tax Ordinance 2001 has beon passed by the Assistant Commissioner Intand
Revenue in respoct of monitoring of wilhholding of faxes for the tax year 2016 on account of short deduclion of tax on paymenis
made by the Company amounting o R 010 millian

Crrder under gaction 161 and 205 of the Income Tax Ordinance 2001 has been passed by the Asslstant Commissioner Intand
Revenue in respect of mondloring of withbolding of laxes for the tax year 2011 on account of short dedeclion of tax on paymanis
made by the Company amounting o As. 0878 millian. Ageinst the sakd order the company has prefermed an appeal belare the
Commissiones Inland Revanue (Appeals) under section 127 of Income Tax Ordinance 2001 . The case has bean heard, however,
the detision In appeal i still panding. The managemoent based on the advice of its advisor is confident régarding the oulcome of
tha casa. Thonshy Na phovision is mads within the Hnancial statemants.

Cirder for amendment in assesament under section 122 (54) of the Income Tax Ondinance 2001 has bean passed by the lax
authoritias for the tax yvear 2011 on the basis that the tax deductlion wnder saction 153{1)(b) of the Ordinance was minimum tas,
tharahand, fio refund s alowabla 10 tha Company craating thx demand of RS, 26,608, The Company has prefarmed an appeal
bafars the Commisaianar inland Ravenus | Appaals | undar saction 127 of Incoma Tax Ordinance, 2001, whara haaring in appaeal
I3 panding. The managamant bassd an tha advice of its adviacr i3 confident regarding the sutcoma of the caza. Thareby no
provision is made within the financial statemiants.

The Company was selacted 1of audit in respast of 1ax yaar 2018 through Random Compltar Balloling In Accordancs with
gaction 2140 of the ardinanca. Tha notica fer submizsion of detals was izaued by Zane-V, Corporala Regional Tax Cifica,
Karachi whersas junsdiction of the company (alis with Zone-| Corporate Regional Tax offics, Karachi. The same was responded
and no further moticd fas Dean received vl
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28,  EARNINGS PER SMARE - BASIC AND DILUTED

Nobe 022 2021
(Rl
Profit for the year, aitributable o ordinary shereholders of the Company 30,778, TiS 81,836 328
(Mumber)
Weighted averaga numbar of ordinary shares 18 L 49.500.000
(Rupoes)
Earnings par share basic mnd diluted 0.2 166

28,1 There is no dilutive impact on garmings per share,

282 Tha Company issusd bonus shanss during tha year and ascardingly the BamMings par BRar lar 1he cOMPAarative yaar Ras bean
nipstated,

29, TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES

Relaled parties comprise of associabed companies_ dingciors and key mansgemistl peracnnsl. Transections with ralaled parlies dane al larms
detormined in accordance with the agreed rates. Transactions and balances with reiated parties other than thoso disclosed eisowhern ane as

frealibgroed:
an2e 2021

29.1  Transactions during the year {Rupeas)
Directors and thelr relatives
Commission To Traders 7. 844,001 38,394,500
Consuliancy Fes x
Brokasagn ineama 1200, 20
Bulby-underwriling oomrmission 1,083 374
Kay Managamant Parsanngl af tha Campany
Commigslon To Traders B3 3650 264
Brokenage ncome :Iilllﬂaii! 1080875
Salaras and Conaulancy fae pald 1or the davelopman of i-inves! salwars 1!&& -

0.2 Amounts outstanding as al year end

Directors and thelr relatives
Agoaivabla from olients on acoount of:

- Purghuse of shares on behall of clionts 302,302 -
Tracke cresditoons 11 ’.El.m
Acsrustd commission 1o radens B.OG1, 00
Commussion Recetvable from Tradens 981 800

Kay Managamaent Persannal al the Company
Aoceleabio from ol on Sccoun of;

= Purchase of shares on behall of clhants 10, 568 054 &78
Trada craditors 17 T4 1
Accrped commission 1o radens _&E_Ei_ =iy

4.3 REMUNMERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE QOFFICER, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE

The aggregate amounts charged in tha linancial statements far the year in respect of nemungration, incleding bonedits 1o diroctons and
mmcutivas of the Company s an lolbows:

Chiel Exeoutive Directors Exggutihves
2022 2021 2023 2021 2022 2021
(Aupsas)

Managesial remuneration 12,000 D0 12, 0, CW0ED 6,400,000 = A7 a07 TR 25 382 852
Houza rem allowanss 4 B00 000 A& B0 CHH 2,560,000 - 15,043,111 10,157,061
Maccal 1,200 000 1,200,000 640,000 = 3,760,7TH 2,538,565
Bonua 51,432, TE3 12015973 - - 18,200 0 9.3680.543
Commission = - 7,844,001 39,394,932 T3, 824 14,021,977
Consulinncy fee - : 636,979 A38,876 2,761,310 .
Sub-undardriling commission - 1,083,374 -
Bonuy - - -
Contribution to voluntary pension fund - " 533,332 . - -

55,432, 783 A0,016,673 19,697,687 0,041,811 TE, 146,801 61,471,450
Mumber 1 1 & | i8 13
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20.3.1 The CED and execuiives are provided with the Compary malnalned cars. In addifiten, the CEQ-and execuiives are also entifled for other
benatits In accordance with the terms of amployman.

29.3.2 The Chaimman of the Boasd has bean provided with the Company maintained car along with fuel and chaufiour.
28.3.3 Mo fees is paid 1o directors for sHBnGing meetings.

30,  FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

FINANCIAL ASSETS Wl 2022 2021
s [RUpRRg) ———

At amartised cost

Tarm Finance cerificates 4,019,064 4,000,645
Inwvasbment in manginal Fnancing system 9,300,802 70,326,739
Trade dobis 206,102,104 3p2.451 422
Deposits and propaymonts 121,434,120 206,134,228
Advances and olher receivables 206,459 463 4 207 |40
Cash and bank balarcas 221,673,403 332,701,078

Al fair value through profit or loss

Lisbed equity securites 50,400,032

919, 088 @90 A31,050
i
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Financial Habilities at amortised cost

Unclaimed dividend 3,004,827 3055445
Current porion of lease habilities T.575,077 41,955 849
Short lesm borrowing - secuned 148,837,185 148,580,346
Trade and other payablas 440,736,770 S10.011.m2
Contract Hability 1,166,658 .

602,490,527 705,019,553

a1, FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company's activities expose it to a varlely of financial risks: credit risk, liquidity risk and marked risk (Including currency risk, interest rale
rigk and price rigk). The Company's overall risk management policy focuses on the unprediciabifity of financial markets and seeks 1o minimize
potential adverse eflects on the Company’s tinancial perdormance,

Risk managemen| framewaork

The Baard of Directors of the Company has an overall responsibility Tar the establishmant and oviersight of the Company's fisk managemaont
tramewnork. The Board is also responsible tor developing ana moniionng the Company's risk managament palicies.

The Company's risk managemen policies are astablizhed to identify and analyse the risks laced by the Company, 1o st appropriate rish lomils
and contrals, and 1o monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk managemant policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflact changes in
market conditions and the Company's activities.
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34 Credit risk

Gredit risk |s the risk that one party to a financial instrumant will fall 1o discharge an abligation and causa the ather party
te ingur a financial logs, withoul taking nto account the fair value of any coliateral, Credil rsk arises from the inability of
thee issuers of the instrumenis, the redevant financial institutions or counter parlies in case of placemeants or other
arrangemeants to fulfil their obligations. Thare is a possibility of default by participants and of failure of the financial
markats, tha depositories, tha sattlamants or siearnng syatem st

Exposure to credit risk

Credil risk of the Cempany arises principally from its trade debis, long term depesits, advances, deposits and other
recatvables and bank balances. The carrying amount of these financial assels represents the maximum credit

EPOELTE .
Cradit risk managemeant

To reducs the expasura 1o credit risk, tha Company has developad itz own risk managamant policies and guidelinas
whereby clients are provided trading limits according to thelr worth and proper marging are collected from and
maintained by the clents. The Management continuously monitors fhe credil exposure fowards the cliants and makes
provision against those balances considered doubtiul for recovery.

The Company's policy I8 to anier into financial contracts in aceordancs with tha internal risk managemant policles and
invastmaent and operational guidelinas.

All ransactions in listed securities are seltied using National Clearing Company of Fakkstan Limited, being the central
claaring company of the country, The risk of delaull in such transactions is considered minimal, az defvery of securities
is guarantesd by the slock exchange.

The maximum exposure fo credit rigk before any credit enhancements at 30 June 2021 kg the carying amount of the
linancial assels as sal out baldw:

] a0 Jure 30 Jung
2022 2021

s (RUpOeE) =
Lang tarm deposite 8 17,664,761 36,206,252
Investmaent in marnginal financing systam 17 9,300,802 70,326,735
Trade debis 1z 206,102,104 382,451 422
Advances i 31,013 2,451 273
Daposils 131, 13.248 183 118,274,126 20311107
Othir recoi/ables 14 6,118,450 1,756,667
Cash and Bank balances 15 224,673,403 332 701 078
668,474,758 1,028,004, 545
Securad 8,641,915 2,778,012
Unsecured 659 6832 844 856,226,534

G653 474,758 1,028,004, 546

Tha aging for tracde debtors at the balance sheat date 12 as follows:

2022 2021
Gross Impalrment Gross Impalrment
(Rupees) - = (Aupees) e
Past due 0 - 90 days 201,500,952 689,018 a74,627,654 .
Fast dus 31 - 180 days 2321,010 524,577 GaT.TGA 28
Fast due 181 days - 270 days 1,149,243 513,047 300,803 86,7684
Past due 271 days - 365 days 873,088 BEE, 874 138,626 -
Maore than 365 days 2,473,551 2,473,551 853 254 a53,354
238,417,854 5,068,067 76,108,205 440, 147

Excapt for the impairment disciosed above, no impairment has been recognized in respect of these receivables as the
securily against the same is adequate.

The cradit guality of the Company’s cash and cash eguivalents, held with varous commercial banks and financial
inatitutions is assessed with referénce 1o extemal credil ratings thereal, ranging from AAA to As assigned by repulable
cradit rating agencias,
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Cradit rating and coltaterais
Bank balancas ane only hold with mputshie banks nving sound credit mongs. The credit guality of the Company's bank balances can be assessed
with rtgrgecs of Erpn Falinge e (ol

Rating Shail e Long e 30 Juna 2022

Agency rating rating (Rupsas) (]
Askari Band Limined PACRA LA A e Aana .00
Bank Al Habdn Limited PACHA Ala A 127308 o.087
Bank ARalsh Limited PACHA Als Abs 61 608 0,307
Faysal Bank Limiasg PACHA Al AR V.23 .03
Hksly Bank Lisedfted vig Al Auhi 17.228.408 TR
sty BAGropoditan Bank Lo FACRA AR As e R Riel ) 1. 367
J5 Bank Limitad PACRA Ata A 92,655 o.oaz
MCE Bank Limied PACRA Al A 167,716,333 BO.185
MCE Islamic Bank Limned PACHA Al A ISAET 062
Bberiricinry Burnk, Ll VIS Al Ay 1,678,258 0.758
T Erquns of Frunjal FrACAA At+ Ah TADBE2 033
Ursted Biank Limitad VIS Al LT 141 D000

il AL

Faxing Shon em Loy tarm 30 Juw 2020

Aganicy PR ratirg ] [
MACE Bank Lirmniod PACHA Al LG 181 042, 760 Rl
i BAgropditan Bank L FACRA AT4 LY 3,176,512 E 00
Bank Aalah Limiosd PACHA Ade Al 102,145 0.00%
Tha Bank of Punjab PACRA Ala AR 204, Tae 0. 18%
Moszan Bank Limited JER-VIS Ate Al 10905 262 11
Hibiks Buurvh, Lirrdtind SJGRA-VIS A AR i E2 0.23%
JE Bark Limiod PACHA B+ LTS B35 L0a,
Askari Bank PACRA At Ale a4 0.00%
Sindh B JCRANTS A A . QL0
Bank Al Habin Limited PACHA At LT 823222 04T
United Bark Limited VIS At A 78000 0.05%

'IE&?I'I“ l&

COrcamrmiom of crach riak

Concamration of credi rigk axists whon changas in scanemic of indussry fastars simiary afect grouss of CoumMAManas whoss Agaregass cradit
aupiunt i sagnificant in reladion 10 e Comparm’s lobal credl asposund, The Campany’s porfolks of finencial instruments & divessified and
framsaciions anoe enterod o with credl-sorihy counborparies of divense nitures Feraby miigating any significant concentralions of credil ek,

312 Liguidity risk

Liguidicy risk is tha rigk tha the Compary will oncourtar ditficufty in meating is financial obligatons ae thay fal dus. Liguidity risk arnses becausa of
Wiy peegaibi BTy T e Compaisy GOk D roguargd i pavy ive Ratslitos gy Ian 0xpicleod o eRficaity in raising Turde i Mot Comsamarnts
nEsociateds with financoal labsties as thay fal due,

Licpuidity risk managesmant

Pruchem ligusding rigk managarmnnt impias mairtaineng suelfciony cash and markpiabiy socoviies, the availaniitg of commetiad crecit [acilses and the
ability 10 ciose oul mske] positons die o e dynamic nalure of the business, The Company's Foasury 88ms af maintaining fexibegy in funding by
kaaping commitlod ored lings avaiabio, Tra 1olicwing wrg the contractun! maturities of finpncinl kabilties, incleding imergal paymemsa:

30 Juns 2022
Maturitles
Carrying Contractual Luss than Uple one Two
wmounl cash Nows nix ang b bwnta i fve
manthE yaar yoars aratE
[(Aupeas)
Unnlalimed dividerd 3,004,827 {3,004, B27T) (3,004, B2T) L - -
Traca and cthas payaton ad1,913 438 (441, 01A38) (441,91 5,428) = x by
SHa 1M Barrwing 148,807,185 (1408987185} _ (146,887,188) - - -
554 815 450 (504 8154500 (584,515 a50) . . =
A i S0
. L]
Carrying Gontraciual Luss than Lipbo [s7 Twa
amaount sk fows Bix ong o two o frva
Pl o yinars FL]
(Flupmmes)
Unsaiaimed dhvidond ER LR R (3,085, .08 (1,068 adm)
Shart lerm oars-unssounesd 140,596,346 [ Va5 G B a0 (148,508 348)
Trada and othas payabios S10,011,912 (510,011,815 (G001 1 612) . = .

563,083, 704 166306l T 663,063, FO4) - -

O iy Balanta Shoat date, tha Company Ras cash and bank balances of As. 221873 milian (2021 As. 332701 million).
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3.3 Markel risk
Mot risk i tha rish that B wihie of tha Bnancial instoument may Thaotuabe a5 a result of changes 0 markel inbirgal rtes o 1h maskod price dus 10 &
change in credi raling of the iszuwer or the instrumaent, changs in market sentiments, speculatives aciivites, supply and demand of securites snd loguidty in
1y Pkt

Markot risk compeisos of thvoe types of risk: surreney risk, imerest mio el ang price ek

Market risk management

The Company manages markel sk by monitoring exposune on marketable seourities by followsng the imemal risk maragement and irmeestmant policies and
pLdalings,

Currancy niel

Gurrancy riak is the risk hal the Tair valoe or fuluee cash Bows ol a linancial rboomet will Boctuale b of clanges in lomign oo:hange rales. The

Company, a1 presant, = nod exposed 0 currency risk as all ransactions sre carded o in Pak Rupoos.
Inaferest rate nick
Intorest roo risk is tho risk that the value of @ financind instremgnt wl uctunbe Sue 1o changes in the marke Yokl

Al the nopoeting dale the nlerest rale profike of Gomparm™s iMenesl bearing linancial instruments s as follows:

Effective inlerost Rale Carrying Amount
202% 2021 HE2 2021
Varlabhe rats |nstrunmisnta ———— (PRrcantage) [Aupass)
Financin! pssafs
Bank Balancas B.5% 10 6.61% 5.5% o GB1% 221,5% 02 ?[I'I:ﬂi‘ﬂ
Tarm linance corlifcales 8 months KIBOR « 2% B monihs KIBOR « 2% &4, 018064 & OFD EA5

Fined rate instruments
Deposits with National Clearing Gompary ol
FPakistan Limited A4.00% 13 5.61% 4+.00% 1o 5.61% 118,274,126 202 T BET

Falr Valus sensltlvity analysis for flxed rate Instruments

The Company oo nel Beooum or pny Iked mte financind pasels and Ratdinies at lair valus theough prolit or loes, Thorelore, o changa in imerost mate ot the
reparting date would not have affsatod tha afer ta peofit of th Company,

Cash fow sansitivity analysis for variaklie rats |RStrumsnts

A change ol 100 basis points in inteves! rabes 8 the reporting dale would have increased | (decreased) equity and prafit and loss by tha amounts shown
Dgfcry, THeg analysie aeaumos That o8 ofhgr variaéies rgmain comstant, Tho pnassss g porformad on 1h ame Dasie o0 30 Jung 2050,

Profil and loss Equity
100 bps 100 bps 100 bps 100 bps
Increase decroane Increass decroaze
[Rupaas) {Aupsas)

A b 30 June 2033
Wariabde rali insbrunends
Cash and bank batances 2.216.734 !ﬁ!'iltml 2216734 (2,216,735
AR & 30 Juing 2021
Cash ang bank baarces 1,351 488 (1,361 468 1,351 485 {1,351 488)
Prica rigk

Price righ incluies. gouity price rigk which ig the risk of changes in the fair value of equity secuntios as & result of changes in thy svels of PSX-index and the
valug of incliviglual shangs,

Th cabiby Daplivs gummartses the Comgarn’s ATy D TRER A8 0F 30 Jursy D0ZE g ehoees T et OF 8 Mpotheioal 1070 nerease pnd & 100 SeCraase
In markel prices os At (he year amnd,

Fair walus Hypathatical Estimated foir value Hypothatical Hypothetical Hypothetical
price changs aftér hypathetical e EasE | inerEase Iferass |
change In price (decrease) in profit /| [decrease) in (decreans) in
{lozs) after tax ocl sharsholders’
squity
{Rupses)

30 Jure HET 680,400,032  10% incromss 66, 340,035 5,040,003 - 5,040,003
10% decronss 4,360,020 16.040,003] = 1E.040,003)

30 June 2021 11,188,171 10% increasa 12,308, 988 48435 1.070,382 1,118,817
10% daecraasa 10,068.354 [48.435) [1.070,382) (1,118.817)

The ssleched hypothetical change doos not reflect what couid be corsidered (o be the besi or worsl case sconarios.
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Q}wtlmallun e vimin o Chemel or inclingscd ks asiging Brom 8wt vty of i withy [Pup § By A0 IR L S ey T
1 aither intemally within te Company or exmemaily at e Company's sarvice pm'u‘h:hn. and from ennemal faciom other than credh, marko:
l.!'ldhﬂhrﬁlnﬂnlﬂm“mmhﬂdndrmﬁm-mmmnlﬂgm el durchs of o MaArs b,

Ciparaiinal rshs adisa rom ol of e Company’s ackvilles

This Comganmy s Gifscthve i 10 rmsnsge operational ek so S8 i balancs Eniting of fnancial oeees aod daman 10 08 FepULEHeN wilh fchiiing b objectve of
gonarating retwmns for snkoholdens.

Senor managoment maanss thal the Gempany's ata! hives adeqguate raining and axpesiencs and lostes offecthoz communication mlaled o opeatonal risk
ranRgEmonk

2. FAIR VALUE OF FIRAMCIAL ABSETS AMD LIABILITIES

Falr valua ia an smoun for which an asse? could o hanged oo 0 Bakiity loch b knowloclgeabile wiling partios n anm's lengéh iransaction. Thi labis
b Annlyais Brancial sl manbs carrlod af las swaliss. by vidurion Hmhud Tha dfleveci lirvols [Fiothodas) have been dalomd as Gdows

Laval 1) Fak valug MERABUMNMENE LSRG guated preos (unadjustad) in pota markets far identical pasats of babddtisa,

Lovel B Falr value measuremants using inputs ofher then guoted prices inchaded wishin Lewal § that ame obsercable for tho assat or linbily. either drectly (Lo a
pices) oF rulivestly (Lo derved froen prioes)

Lirval 3! Fad vilus mshaunamants uling Inguls 1od 1ha aldat o Labdty 1AL 509 Hel Based of obiirvabile Mmarke] data (L. unebdarvabsd ingull].
Fakr valua of the Snancial pxsets that ane traded In ective m-hunbu-quumdﬂurklim ﬂuhlmﬂ'.rrnt.lnhﬂ'ml fair values of fnencial pxseés and

financial inbiites, mchding S osbs in e D valeo biooarchy. Thass fir il okl Bowsaliti £ il iny shurdes of PRX, are shor tarm
arvd e Bl viliig g oekmalén Bl Garrying waliso

Oir ha lamcdr &heed 38 Jdune DOZF
financlel Instrements . Emrrying walue Falr valus
Mandsioriry st FYTOC = Financisl aaael  Othad financisl Livwisl 1 Livval 2 Lowsl 3
FV¥TPL mguity 1 amortised lmbidties
Instrument ool
{Rup I
Firsneial assals moasuned
nf Tabr winbisin
Inwaatmant in shares of Pakixian - - - - - - -
Sanck Exchange Limasd
Listgul gouity Rocursne &0, 400,007 = - - 80,400,033 & &
Flinancial assois nol messused
wt fabr waben
Tarm finance certicaies - - o 01 8 O6a -
Ling v chapsit . . 1, B, FET .
Trmola dopis - congidennd goeod - . 208 V02,104 =
I GEITERT A MARGIRA fnansing P00, 902
Caposis and progayments 121,434,130 "
Acvances and othar receivablos - E 206,455 483 -
CoRan md B Dl . ] 291 AT, 400 .
s0.400,833 PR 1 :
Finmmnokal liabilfies nak
mpmmisred o fale valus
Uinctabmad dividend - . . 2004, 827
Tosmtn ard asar [l - a . ag1 1 3,498
Shet 1grm Bomowing - = & 148,997,195
On balance sheet 30 Jumo 2021
finameial iR umance Chrying walum Fai vilue
Mangaptoriy ab EW T F'H'III'!'HII llﬂl1. E"'IITﬂﬂl.l'Hﬂ-ll Lovvgd 1 Lave 2 Lowd 3
FYTRL argity al I e
ingtumens
(Faipaan)
wt fabr vabsw
Iwaatmant i shaies of Pakisien ! . . . . .
Hirsgk Exghangs Limsocd
Lintod aguity speumas i 8 = = = &
Tarm Anancs caitficalos A018, 004 . - - - 4,008,645
Financial nazets nob mossuned
o takr wakon
Long e deposits 368,205,252 &
Trada debis - caniderad goad = = HHEE AR g =
liveesdmant i msnginal Frnncieg TH A2, 73
Bwposits mnd prepayments . . 200, 200 S0 -
Arivansid and oihnr ety ablos . . a4 0T @dl s
s gl bank Dalmnogy JB2, 10,008
A010.004 - 1,034, 06, 00T =
Finmncial llabiifios nol
rssasiTeed 81 falr valus
Lingigimrmd clewietmnet 4 4 # R L]
Tisgo nnd ofnar payakias - 4 - SN0 8012
Shart tanm Bamawing - - = 1A HUHRHE. 4 G
DE30T0d,
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33, CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The primary objactive ol the Company’s capital managemant is 1o maintain heaithy capilal ratios and optimal capital structure in
order to ensure ampée avaltakility of finance for its existing operations, for maximizing shareholder's value, for wapping potential
invesiment opportunities and 1o reduce cost of cagital,

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adiusiment to i, in Bght of changes in economic conditions.
Furthermorg, the Company finances its operations through equity, borrowing and management of its working capital with a view

o maintain an appropriate mix bébween varouws sources of finance 1o minimise risk_

Mat capital requiramants of the Company ans sot and regulated by Pakistan Stock Exchange. Thase requiremants are put in
piace to ansure sutficlent solvancy mangins and are based on oXCeSs of CUMENT AS5C15 over curmant liabllities. The Company
manages 18 nel capital requiremants by assessing its capital structure agakns! required capital level on a regular basis.

QPERATING SEGMENTS
2022
Equlity Investment Cther Total
EBrokerage Banking Operations

Sagment revenuas 159,256,672 245 527,032 12,672,737 417,456,341
Admindsirative and oparating expensaes

{other than deprecialion and amortization) 118,385,366 40,458,134 148,500,286 307,363,786
Depracialion 10,342,206 3,535,049 12,972,078 26,848,423
Amortisation of intangible assets 51,440 17,583 &64,520 133,543
Met Impairment reversal on Trade Debis (4,735,838) - - (4,735,838)
Capital Gan or loss on sale of Invesiments = 2 {5,287,102) (5,.297,102)
Unrealized gain/ loss . - (32,634,223) (32,634,222)
Finance cost (23,433,694) (3,361,127) {173,483) (26,968,504
Finance Incoms 44,484,033 - 2,891 566 47,375,509
Tazation (13,311,572)  (19,063,007) {141,333} (32,516,012
Sepmen! assals 630,049,200 111,273,336 408,324,295  1,150,546,840
Segment liabilithes 556,774,817 15,588,781 52,822,661 625,286,558
Cagital axpenditure 76,076,561 1,241,267 4,554 906 81,672,734

There were no major customer of the Company which derived 10 percent or more of the Company’s revenue, All non-curment
asants of the Company as al June 30, 2022 and June 30, 2021 are located and operating in Pakistan.

2021
Equity Irwestment Cithar Tatal
Brokerage Banking Operations

Segmen] revenues 302,537 4 53,138,707 12,492 638 368,160,747
Administrative and operating expenses

{ether than depreciation and ameriization) {181,117,139) {40,248 252 (86,122, 128) (177,641, 438)
Depraciation (13,614,946 (3,025.544) (4.970.536) (20.155,462)
Amoriisation of Intangible assels (33,863) {7.525) {12,383} {387,635)
Capltal Gain of (loss) on sale of investmants - - 13,361,705 {1,524,315)
Unroalized gain’ loss = = s e
Met Impairment on Trade Debis (2,735,838) - 1,063,397
Finance cost (20,388,553) {978,55) {1,504,337) {22,970,447)
Financa Income a7 677,109 2,086 853 52 465,103
Taxation (28,305,085 (4,281,177 {1.499.117) {22,907 488)
Segmeni assels 888,333,038 13,004 575 211,168,081 784,088,783
Sagment labilities 650,024, 507 54 995 046 7722 634
Capital axpanditura 27 720,406 B.447 B30 35,168,045
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a5 BASE MENIMUM CARTAL
b campliancs with the Regulation 18,2 of 1ha Fule Beok af Pakstan Seck Exchangs Lmited, evary Trading Fight Ertilamant Cadificata (TREC) haldar
risgiBlant &8 & Brokar wnder Brokers 800 Agars Registration Pulad. 2001, B reguired b maiskio 8 Rass Minimum Cagital (DME] 0 Be ameant &nd
R AS proscribad in e Fuls on I el o Assats Under Cusiedy (AUC). AR pa7 Bhi B Peglataban. &s a1 30 Jund 2022, IMe Comgany i neuined 12
malmaEn GG of s, 30908 mikan,
Tha noticnal value of the TRES and the break-up value of the shares foc the purpose of BME s determined by tha PBX as ursdar: 30 Sune
ory
(Rupsay)
S 12,800,000
Tracling Right Ertitisment Conificates e OG0
e SIO00,
The Company has pledged shames of Pakistan Siock Exchange lor inking exposunes in reguiar end futune markel sgainst Base Minimom Capdal
(A rapcpusi P
3. HET CAPITAL BALANCE
(Excoge ol Curent Assals ovee Corant Lapkbdidigs o n ! wall Y rop ol P pocorel Schakale 0f Seguriiog Bokgrs
[Liirmming g Oy wtiag) W ?ﬂ'lﬂ-lll-ﬂi Fagulations) v with Fgle 2 (o) of 1 Socoritiey. Exchange Commiseson (SEC) Fulge, 1871 (SEC
P, 1871} i o oy ey ol Fakigian (BECE})
Description Valuation Basls Mots {Aupsas)
Current Azasts
Sty bn Mards, ank alanoes Fug prpr 00k, vl JE2 =20 573,403
Carsd choposiiod as margin with Pakistan Stock Az per book value 383 118,274,128
Exchange Limited (PSX) and Matonal Cloaring
Coempary of Pakistan Lirved NCCPL
Imwstmunt in lishisd securites in e mame of broler A it valug BOLA00.052
Logs: Securitien mot i axposura .
Luss: Securites in gxposure B3t marked
ta marksd s 15% disctunt B OG0 008 51,340,027
Listael TRCa / Corporste Bonde of pot leas than BEA AL (Parat vl
Pty magigned by crodil raling campany in Pakistan Lags: Marked (o marked ese 10% discour H4.020
Tracle debls Ax per ook value
Lo Cromchun far mges than 14 dags TR REET1T7
B78, TET. 263
Currsnt Linbilities
Trade payasiss A3 g Book valug 6.6 204248060
Lirss: {hetrchl bor ord Than 30 digs {1 18.500,.584) BT 347 505
Cxhapr laknlihos A paar ook vl JEF
- Trads Payabias Cwandue for mans (nan 30 days TVED00. 564
= Bhort fien Deirroewing 140,097,185
= Accruad oponses and othars 24 pub 283 H15. 143002
Bz anegad
36, Banls af accoWnting
38.1.1  The sintamant of net capital balance (“the Stwisment™) hae been prepared in seoordanon with the mguirements of the Second Scheduie of 1he Securiios
Brokox |Liconsing and Opars Ragulators, 016 (tha Reguiations) read with nule & {d) of the Securites Exchange Commission (58C) Rules 1871
(SEC Rules 1871) lnswed by the Securities and Exchangs Gommission of Pakistn (SECP).
3812 Basie of scoounling
Thir withuntian o curenl assats and curmand labililies for (b g ol fued cagital bal his bgpar dabermined on e basis of e falliwirg
Description Valupiien Hagls
[B3F% Balances and cash doges TAa pu ok walun
| Trado dots Boo valug loss those owordue ior mosa than 14 days.
w1y (m L] AOcunTan i Gun nanr ol e 5 T e 1] ashed o g 16 Onant

SOCUITHE pUrehased Tor customan Securitien purchased 107 the cugiomer and hekl by the trokar whirs e
FayIn Mas nol Boan recenved wilin foumeen days
|Uisted TPEs! Sorporato Bonds of not bosa than BBS grade [Marked o Market less. §0°% dscownt

assigned by & credi rating company In Pakistan
faiiid iy Thedi
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36.2 Cash in hand, bank balances and cash deposit- stated &t book valus Aamaunt
Cash i hanc TEHEY
Bank balsncos portaining ba:
Nt Gapiad Limibod
= G aeoum 38, B34, TET
- Prafit mnd 16688 shanng assount BI32.183
» Excens balance in Ghenia’ bank sccount
Chmrds - oot actum arel profit prg lose sharing accoum 18E, 189,388
e BT, 20
38.2.1 Trade Exbity balsnog s more than 1hs cllenr's cumen Rccoum DRENCe ke 1 IANEACHOAE UNSer Ts @ Danly wive Soriod SUDReCUONT B Ths e and gn
e elise AL
383  Cash deposiled as marngin with FRX and NCCPL Pt furryen]
Dwposit agarmsl exposurs mangin M3 108,173,387
Dapoe againel Manginal Teacing Sewices B33 10,100, 75
110,274,126
3831 Thin sopeesenbe mangn cogosil with NCOPL consig! of amounting e 16420 millipn againe! Fuemgs Manop, e G0 milion apaine! Roguiar Ter
rreprkpt argd Fe 08530 malion againg) Bonds A T o Sye (BATE) maskol

3832  Thin roprosonbs doposi weth Malional Claanrg Commpary of Pakistan Lt agosst angpmad Trading Syslom and G8argn Frangig,

3533 Deposits hakd with PSX and HCCPL ax basic deposits haee not boen included as por the clartfications issued by Securites and Exchange Commission of
Pakistan (SECH),

364  Liswd TFCs Cunmity Rate Amount
Sonar Bank Limited - Tarm Fonancs Cetiicales B BT 4,016,578
Loas: Listed TFCs marked o market loss 10% discouni (i, S58)
!E'II&

365 Trede Debts

These ane vahesol &l cosl s bacd amnd choebild delbids (il any] and dobibs cubslandng lor mone Ihan 94 doys.

Mo Arnioint
Taobal recalvabba 3651 302,580,717
Lons: Aecolvabian oohar than rokermge businass AEZ .
Total wrade receADies 02580707
Laas Over chs bor mden Phan 14 days {17,805, 000
Ralance genarated wishin 14 days sndior not yat due T84 865,717
38.5.1 The break up ol iolaf mechivable i as loloees
Purzhiazos of ahared on BohLT of chama M52 203,259,815
Invvoaiments in Marginal Financing 3853 B3040, D
o2 080, THT
3852 Thess rep walus of ab appaaring in chenla reapectes sub sccount 1o e extert of overdus balances for mone than 14 days o valos of

securies. whichever s wes n sccordence with the cladfcations [ guidelies BEesved by SEGP.
36.5.3 Investment In Marginel Financing
This afmsdui i givan a8 4 Margin Fiancing Sy#am (MFS) & chanta thraugh Natienal Claad g Comaany of Pakistan Leiftsd. THE amodl i sacursd

agalngl Baturities of Shars hald in Heutd Scotums whdr Hedged stakis. The Campany & Tnascing o0 Finandsing Pamicinatian Ratis (FPR) & maximaum
TE% and Ghanging marklif 3 tha rata o 1 manth KIBOR « B%.

366 Trade payables

Thass refrasants balancas dud 1 Customons in rostact of trading of Sharas Mas racd payable balances dvandud far mdrd than 30 days and Ban account
balanca wiiioh has bion included I athar labiltios.

367 Other Ralsilities

These represems cuTen inblities, other than irpde payable which ang gue with in 30 days and the pmoum classilied as lgan speount, Other RobSses wro
Finied 0 book vakie,

Adnouni

{Aupaes)
Unciaimed Divicand 3004 82T
ACZIUSD COMMIason oo radens 3,344,081
Aconned aalisies and offur oxponsaes B EL Rl
gy 1o Matonal Choarng Company of Fakislen 156,891,380
ALZINE ramungraten 1,438,428
Tax hocheched ol sounce 5d 485, 725
Commision payaia TR, 5%
hAnrkup paynbéa 2.780.048
i pyakbis 12,602,101
IPE acooum 128,438
ACZIued EXEONIas =01.085
Cairrged peorticr ol lnnde Eabdiles TETLOTT
Contrmcs Lisbiing 1, 106, A58
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. LIGUID CAPTAL BALANCE

Tha bofcrw slistorrint hus Do prop d in 1 wiEth rogidation 603 ) and schadele 0of e Socurities BErokore. (L e O Cilgl ]
Reguealions, 2018,
Walus in HIlrElI‘H' el Adieaied
(o] St P 1 ocutomte || agueeis |1 vatun |
1, Annaty
T |Propery & Equesent [ o -
1.2 |inienginls Assst. TRIRLATY 100% .
g3 |Mesimant i Goverment Setunties: (Munculappied on INe Bk of DifMients bateren book valus oo hie || | ]
!“m“ﬂimﬂmﬂmimwmﬁr
i-_:lnﬂhh'-ﬂ.l:ﬂ:h
1¥ et Wt
| % o4 tha BAIENGS BREH VIS 0 S 205 OF 1S D T e - B =
i 5% of e bak ahwel vafue, in P care of lenum frem E-3 years. - TR =
14 & 10% of the belance shoest valse; in the cesa of lemeen of more San [ yeers .01 8 Ok 0% ABIT 158
n 1Fen:
1, 1% &4 1 BAlEADS BN VEkE 10 Ihe CHES OF 1eSUr W03 1 VR 1%
[ 37 5% of tha ok bl wibhum, e B e of lenire rom 10 yean T2.0% =
. 15% of the balance shest valus, in the coese of ferere of mors San 3 yeers - 15% -
In Equity 5
18 L, bt 15% o Ve of sach ssosrities on ho ool daio as comeiod by B Somrlios Feobangn for Ba00 0RF @TRA TR BB 385
T
v 100r% .
o]
P e E e For reapesin . B
. 180%
gim wilh b fumrrpoa. Chanivry Prinoke O povdnal deprosdory e sy 15,875,000 e _
18 | Magien AT DO B O ire Ouss 118.FTa, 15% % 118214 158
110 | Cepasit s guthanzgd o Nt B rithid under SLE . % =
1.1 | Or posin and grepapments 0 A, TR 199% -
Aronmsd imneowst. pmfit O Mk o0 SIS PeCe Wi o oebt wio [ -
117 |T66% hairnd in ba sppiled In mapact of markun sconed on ians b dencors, sinidanes s cinaer related i e p
i i 5 garmant shall : " .
T M PRI LT My i B £ tha SN T SR . S pasa (e (RALS AnY. 0 SRS anm Dus i B P N
115 witin 13 mondha e ———— e ———
thnn-;-h—ﬂtihﬂ- ch iian o the exvinnl ¥ i cetied wiib proviakon of ieealen AR 125,888 % 40. 125 685
W i M e Caen. 100% of nel vEhse O ) 00 10 =
W W
VA6 (900 vabe of chabma wihar Bhan Tre on sceound o eebillerranis apensl redm of securibes s ol ekl ¥ - :
inciutimg MIMS i
FaCaivalles RO CUsLoeme
L 1 Calts poaivabing S Sl marngn Tearesy, [ agueogeis of () vilus of secues e o T Docked
mﬂﬂfm'ﬂ'ﬂmHMﬂﬂm Fiird a8 callaierwl Gy T i ) ool il wl
e . wltu-dmn 300 Boik FELLE L] ST 207
ﬂ.mﬂnﬂbﬂu“tﬂnwﬂhﬂm
B Incass Mehanisy are Rl mEs meng, B of tha net Balanng chas vahis 5 _
I Incasd rcelyaes ane pgienad sscuties omowings wreder GLE, the amount pasd B UL B Solalernl wisn
Ly |preniog i conecr, 5 2 :
after dedvs ting hartcut
:.mﬂwlmmmm“lw memmiie, 0% o @ ral haleeea whael vais T ARL B e 27OABLEI
v, itase o Sar Vide Felaiviliel & Svardud, oF § Siye oF M, the S0reRite of 1) e markel walue of
BEOUTIES. [LUITHESE0 (00 ORI BN Fesi iF SUD-SO00UNTE Bfar sphyng VAR Dessd halrous. (1) cosh
mmuwnuwmmtmmwrvamuthh ettt aet 2,128,195 20,048,184 EIE-TTRTE
ADEG VAR DEeD hakos
. bawer of et st valun or vt determined Brough adfustments
v, T0H hairewl i bre saie 6f dvmound rndsivabie fovr refaled pariies 4513379 100% =
Sanh and Bank balances
e I BBk Ealan: profne Iy o 34,0 [ B AR B4
' B Bank halinns rusinmas s e 183, 100, B % TER, 10,
. Cadh in hadad - bt ) % T3
118 | Bubwscripticn monay sgaimil erresimsed in B offor for aslo deasot) . [ -
170 Teisl Asssts 1,150,588, B4 Tazaan e
2, Lisbiltss
"I'n#ll'l'plihln
a4 || Paymnis in sachanges and deanng heuse 1A, 001 00 on [T k)
[ i [ G T ] = L] =
M Payshis o cusinmen ] % Db P4 0AG
|Cumrent Lisbilies
|| SRRy e M ALY S B4, 460,735 0% 54 480, 725
ummmw “rﬂ!l'.m o 5 3T 586
. fEnorkism pommeings [T ERET] a% kAT 185
R [P e e e ————— . e s
W, Currinil o S kg 1 Babd TETEOTT % FETEOTT
wi. Do Lsalifiom 5 TH
Wil P imion for Jaemioes - [ .
vl Diher A e ST o ] s the 4,771 488 % 4,171 AR5
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3. NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES
Thee lotal emphoyess ot year and were 74 (30 Jure 2050. 46) and the average numbsr of empleyees during the yoar was 65 (30 June 2020: 49),
40,  GENERAL
a0t Corresponding figures
Tha conresponding figuns have boen rmamanged and reclassified, whorover considoned necessary, 1o cemply with the requiremants of Companigs A, 2017,
41 DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

Thase financed ststpranis have been sutherised for iBsue on 23 August 2022 by tha Board of Dirscors of the Comparny.
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
AS AT JUNE 30, 2022

NO. OF SHARESHOLDINGS

NO OF
SHAREHOLDERS FROM TO Tatal Shares

140 1 100 2,519
39 101 500 12,921
Z23 sS01 1,000 134,334
144 1,001 5,000 340,601
56 5,001 10,000 428,637
21 10,001 15,000 269,000
17 15,001 20,000 299 800
15 20,001 25,000 352,500
14 25,001 30,000 401,437
5 30,001 35,000 157,000

5 35,001 40,000 189,400

1 40,001 45,000 41,000

4 45,001 50,000 195,000

4 50,001 55,000 215,000

4 55,001 &0,000 227,375

3 60,001 &5,000 190,700

2 65,001 70,000 131,500

4 70,001 75,000 295,500

2 75,001 0,000 152,000

1 85,001 90,000 85,000

2 80,001 95,000 186,100

2 95,001 100,000 196,000

1 100,001 105,000 104,500

1 105,001 110,000 106,000

1 110,001 115,000 115,000

1 120,001 125,000 173,100

1 125,001 130,000 128,000

1 195,001 200,000 198,000

a4 200,001 205,000 804,600

1 215,001 220,000 220,000

1 270,001 275,000 275,000

1 275,001 280,000 280,000

1 295,001 300,000 300,000

1 320,001 325,000 320,050

1 380,001 385,000 280,050

1 410,001 415,000 412,775

i 470,001 475,000 471,500

1 545,001 550,000 550,000

1 650,001 655,000 654,500

1 820,001 825,000 224,501

1 3,710,001 3,715,000 3,712,500

1 3,830,001 3,835,000 3,832,775

1 4,795,001 4,800,000 4,796,550

1 4,945,001 4,950,000 4,949,450

1 7,825,001 7,830,000 7,828,750

1 13,505,001 13,510,000 13,605,075
735 49,500,000

- A&l AnnualRepont2022
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
As at June 30, 2022

CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS SHAREHOLDERS SHARES HELD PERCENTAGE
Directors and their spouse(s) and
minor children
NaI 1 13,605,075 27485
1.Muhammad Najam Al 605, :
3 Muhammad Zulgamain Mehmood Khan

1 1.831,225 15.821
4.Liutenant General(Retd) Tarig Waseem | :
Gihazi 26,537 0,054
5.Hassan Shahnawaz 1 2475 0,008
6.Malik Khurram Shahzad | 1,100 0.002
T.Ali Akhtar Ali 0 0 0
Associated companies, undertakings  and
related parties
Executives
Public Sector Companies and Corporations
Banks, development finance institutions, 6,138,825 12.402
non- banking finance companies,
insurance companies, takaful, modarabas and
pension funds
Others 18,061,370 36488
Rk 49,500,000 100

Shareholders holding 5% or more
Name Shares held | Percentage

Muhammad Najam Ali 13,605,075 27485
Muhammad Zulgarnain Mehmood Khan 7,831,225 15.821
Adnan Afndi 4,849 450 0.99889
Maple Leaf Cement Factory Lid 3,712,500 7.50
MCB Bank Limited - Treasury 4,796,550 9.69
Mrs. Hanna Khan 3,833,393 1.744

- A Annual Report 2022
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PROXY FORM

['We being a member of M/s. Next Capital Limited and holder of shares as per
Folio Mo. CDC Participam 104 and Sub Account # [ CDC Investors Account #
hereby appoint  Mr. of (Folio No

CDC Parlicipant [DE cand Sub Account # CDC Investors Account §

or failing him Mr of {Falin

Mo, CDC Participant [D# and Sub Account # / CDC Investors Account
# ) as my/our Proxy to attend, speak and vote for mefus and on my/our behalf at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting of

the Company to be held on October 25, 2022 at 09:00 am at the Head Office 2* Floor Impenal Court Building, Dr. Ziauddin Ahmed Road,
Karachi and any adjournment thereol!

Blaned thik =i, oicvimseassaiinis s i Bl oo s e s 2022
WITHESSES:
1= SIgnatire ........ooeevvreerns
BRI st R Rupees Five
Revenue Stamp
Address. . oo s
L .
FPECTEED SHETOMIE i ac snsswws wamven s v s on smsion vws s ammsms i
2~ BIEnalUre ...oiveevicessansaniinm vininiiis Holder of 1.vvvvineeeesienssnsessnnes Ovdlinary Shares
WNAME e e Share Remister Folio No. o
AR o s “CDC" Parbicipant’s 1D No......... Ade, Mo,
I T e s s T e S
Notes:

i. If amember is unable to attend the meeting, he/she may appoint another member as his/her proxy and
send this form to Next Capital Limited, 2™ Floor Imperial Court Building, Dr. Ziauddin Ahmed Road,
Karachi to reach not less than 48 hours before the time appointed for holding the meeting.

ii. Attested copies if CNIC or the passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy holder shall be furnished
with the proxy form.

ii.  The Proxy holder shall produce his/her original CNIC or ariginal passport at the time of meeting.

iv.  Incaseof corporate entity. The Board of Directors Resolution. Power of Attorney with specimen signature
shall be submitted along with the proxy form of the Company.

- A& AnnualRepont2022
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Aiffiz

poslage
slamp

The Company Secretary
Next Capital Limited

2nd Floor Imperial Court Building
Dr. Ziauddin Ahmed Road, Karachi
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